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PUBLIC NOTICE
West Virginia Department of Natural Resources''
_ Proposed Application to Administer
- the Underground Injection Control Program

Public Notice Date: September 27, 1982

The West Virginia Department of Natural Resources' Division of Water Re-
sourees intends to.submit an application to the United States Envirohmeﬁgal )
Protection Agency for approval to administer the Underground Injection Control
Program. The Underground Injection Control Program provides for the protection
of ‘underground drinking water sources through the regulatiom of subsurface dis- -
~ posal of fluids by well injection.

This notice provides for a public hearing and comment perind:dn the Division
of Water Resources' proposed application.

The public hearing will be held on October 28, 1982 at 7:00 p.m., in the
Division of Water Resources’ conference room located at 1201 Greenbricr Street,
Charleston, WV, 25311,

People wishing to make comments on the proposed‘applicati%ﬁ are invited to
be present or represented at tle hearipg. Although oral statements will be ac-
cepted, written statements are encouraged for the accuracy of the record. '

All comments will be taken into consideration by the Division of Water Re-
sourtes before submission of: the proposed application to the Environmental Pro-—
tection Agency. Comments must be received by November 8, 1982. Comments should
be addressed to: ' -

David W. Rﬁbinson
Chief, Division of Water Resources

1201 Greenbrier Street )
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

The Division of Water Resources' proposed application contains the following
infgrmation:

i 'Section 1: Governor's Ietterrequeéting'Undergrouﬁd Injection Control Program
approval.

Section 2: Attorney General's Statement.
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Svction 3: Memorandum of Agreement between the State of West Virginia and
the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

Sectfon 4: Underground Injection Contrel Program Description.

f-_Seciion 5:; Application for Program Authorization for Class II wells under
: " gection 1425, Safe Drinking Water Act.

Copies of the proposed application will be available for public review at

1o(ation listed below after September 27, 1982.

;‘Watgr Resources District I Office
" 1304 Goose Run Road -
Fairmont vy

Water Resources District 11 Office
High and Depot Streets
_Romney, WV

. Water Resources District ITI Office
‘' French Creek Game Farm

. Route 20, 12 miles south of
-Buckhannon, WV.

. Water Resources Districet 1V Office
‘ MacArthur (near Beckley), WV

.  :Wﬂfer-Résburces.Division Main Office
-120] Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV

.~ Region 1 Planning & Development Council
.+ 1330 Mercer Street
_Prlnceton. Wy

,ﬁf¢Region II Planning & Development Council
O KYova

| 1221 Sixth Avenue
- © Huntington, WV

' Region III Pianning & Development Counfil_

i . 1426 Kanawha Blvd., E.
" . Charleston, WV .=~

:3¢gion IV Planning & Development Council
. 500 B Main Street
S Summersville, WV

jﬁ"kegidn'v Planning & Development Council
7. 217 Fourth Street
.Parkersburg, WV

Water Resources District V Office
694 Winfield Road
St. Albans, WV

Water Resources District VI Office
6321 Emerson Avenue
Parkersburg, WV '

DNR Operations Center

Water Resources Elkins Laboratory
Ward Road .

Elkins, WV

Region VI Planning & Development Counci
201 Deveny Building
Fairmont, WV

Region VIT Planning & Development Council
Upshur County .Courthouse

Buckhannon, WV

Region V111 Planhinb & Development Council

One Virginia Avenue
_Petersburg, _,'

‘Region IX Planning & Develupment Council

121 West King Street
Mgrt1nsburg,

Region X Planning &:Development Council
2177 National Road -

. Wheeling, wv

5Reginnrx1 Planning & Development Council
814 Adams Street

Steubenville,- O
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. Copies of the proposed application may be obtained (at a cost of 20¢ per
page-or $114.40 for the entire application) by contacting the Division of Water
Resources, 1201 Greenbrier Street, Charleston, WV 25311. (304)348-7861.

: For.further juformation, please contact the Division of Water Resources’
Public Information Office at (304)348-7861.
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LIST OF NEWSPAPERS WHICH PUBLISHED THE PUBLIC NOTICE

The Times - West Virginian (Marion County)
Quincy & Ogden
Faitmont, WV 26554 .

Tﬁu Pﬁﬁhandle Press (Hancock County)
180 Carolina Ave.
Clhester, WV 26034

The Charleston Gazette (Kanawha County)
- 1001 Virginia St. (State~wide)
Charleston, WV 25301

The Charleston Daily Mail (Kanawha County)
1001 Virginia St.
Charleston, WV 25301

The Wheeling News Register (Ohio County)
1500 Main Street
. Wheeling, WV. 26003

The Evening Jdurnalf(Befke]ey-County)
- 207 West King Street o
Martinsburg, WV .25401

The Record Delta (Upshur County)
"7 North Locust Street
_Buckhannon, WV 26201

The Herald Dispatch (Cabell County)
© 946 5th. Ave.
Huntington, WV 25720

The Parkersburg .News (Woodicounty)
519 Juliana .Street
Parkersbhurg, WV 26101

The Beckley Post-Herald (Raleigh County)
341 Prince Street ’
Beckley, WV - 25801

The Niéholas Chronicle, Inc. (Nicholas Cnunty)
P. 0. Box 503 -
Summersville, WV 26651
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

2193
E‘tutr of Weot Yirginia

Gounty of Marien, to-wik:

'!‘_'}..ce.,"“.“ Follce . heioyg tirst duly sworn epon my oath,

.¢ eral L‘h:rk

do deposs ond say thotlaom . ... _ ol THE TIMES-WEST VIRGINIAN
a (orpnmhur!, publisher of the nnwspapof en||||ed THE TIMAES- WES‘I VIRGINIAN an Independent news-

paper:

balowe, thit such nowspapes b taguleely published
the tolgndar year_ in the My lity ol Fourmont, Marion Counly, Wal Virginia;
poper of “garisrol tirculetion.” au vt s is delowd o orticle thwes, chaptar fifiy-nina
1911, oy amended, within the publsation oren &1 araan
yuth ngwipoper Sssroges in langeh lous of sere pages, eukuh- of any cover, pad
culoiwd to the genaral puhﬂr are Aol price uf 1hat st h

yonerol publu sesorte tar g o ol & p chal gnd | socigh notra, and lor curcent bap

. pemngs pAnguradmenls, m-u allureuws reading mative, -dv-uiumum‘ and other RONISE.

 Tublic Hotice

T duly ‘publilhnd in soid

tho! the annexed notice of, .

sawspaper e o L week g “"e | succussive L. week. - (Clau ...}, commencing with
1he issue of the . zq doyol ... b_e"!'.‘ e 19 ‘_B_Z ond ending with the issue of the _22_
cay of The b w 82 ond was posied ot the bront doar of tha Marion County Court

:"9_ _dny ol _. _l,______i“_?!-.-_. 1982 __ : that said annexed notics' was published on

- Sept. 29, 1982 )
357,00

House on the . .

the lollowing dotes:

: : -—%:cf._ﬁ& _:-._éé_.s._. '

19 gayat Octe

ond the ot of publishing said onnexad notice as tore:

Token, subscribed and sworn 1o betore main sid county this ___~

l?" .
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Jutes 2y

My commission onplrRs . ..

4

Ty
M‘%Mn‘ry‘ﬂﬁ‘l«fﬂumﬂ(uunmﬁﬁﬁ-




‘The State of _ Chilo

The County of Columbiani
o 11 Piavetag & Devetpamnsl ) Lo . i :
N -, Steven G, Prew neing duly swors, sevs that he ia

Panhandle Press

. Preaicant ol the s newssaper, printed,
" Sapan IV Flaning & Pevegpues . . . . -
=, - .- published, and of cenersl clrealation in anid county of

1

that the notice, of which 1s attached a copy, wes for consecutive

secks ﬁubli-.;'néé'in said newspeper, conrmencin- on the Sth

(.‘f:tobv_r _ 19 Rz . ' '{\ Ry

Y.
AN

dq:r of
AT

' 'St . F
jubscribed bv the sald teven G, Frew

_ Sth - day of

':-ﬂ'-l-.'s-' i

ané by him sworn to
O tober :

. defors me, this A.

(S J (e

- ; Public

23.20
rinter's Fee § .

oo 16,1883

-

Hancoek, State of \i‘.\'
- —————
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Affidavit of Publication
No.

———

STATE OF WLST VIRGIMIA,
Kunuwha Counly, lo-wil:

L e dadndy Deem of the -

DSunduy Ciazette-Mail ':thmlrslon Gazrtic, a daily Demo:mln:

Sectowa ¥ Gessrnl

FulL L MO E :N':l":'i‘“.:."l:- =

Pratd Viiginke Bagarhmend 1am € wnisul Pogyra

-:ou-":::llmr ot tvan 3 Altarnmy Genguiy!
» .

- Cry . Savtien J) dhamo

R Tl )

lu:llt Medice Dile. Bapiem| Hates 'Iﬂlllﬂ_lllll
y

war of e "'5"::.’:!.'.'. :-':' :-m-'" S rgTa Oerig.
Toten s aspcation tor Fre. ll'lu Crly of Charleston, nanuwha County, Wesl Virginio, do solemnly

wmis usser sendinh 167%, e -

ot 4 ok P aposad spen sweor that 1he onnexed notice of __underpground injection .

newspupc: Ix] n)ally Mull a daily Republicon newspaper, publlshed in

cattan will e svpilabis i:l ol
o e Eede ol g I control program
il Q.mun Bilarict ¢ - = g

-l .: l. Come Run Reap, . . i
" earer aese ":'n"-:“":'u: .wns d.uly publishod in said paper once o_day - for_ope

suUCCRsSive ___!],1. ¥ commencing with.the issue of the __27rh
doy of September - . 19.82 .“and ending with the issue of the

'.n....... 27:]1 ‘ duy of __Scprember - . 19_82 . and was posted
30 Mmpinar . '
-‘uwl-- s ress{ ol the front door of lhi.' Court I'louiu of soid Kanawha County, West

avova mml

 Virginia, on the___28¢th - duy of_Soprember . 1982

Dates Publizhed: - Sceptember 2 A 1932 .
; u .

) z),z—dl it L2l

7 ‘

Sulm;ibeul ard swarns to beforn me thi, ?7 diy r.:'l.‘iopl.' L1982

Hulmy Public af Kumrwla'C mmlv Weat Viigirua

My Commission expines_ (

Printer's Fee S § S _LL___

‘tobee 28, 1991

L Mln. .l U!
-'--nl gt HI Vel Ling ) .
U BT, MAFTE T B, Wy 3 - ﬁ'._..a,__.?.
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Oougp 411005 bl Toat
N N hadan
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STATE OF WEST VIRUINIA,
COUNTY OF UHH),

AN ST,

WHEELING

Jor the ph‘b‘“l'll!l"l‘lfl‘,ll' :

wewspupers puadlished i the CITY OF
WHEFLING, STATE OF WESY FIRCINIA, hereby censify that o - iatiim
war m:ﬂlﬂ.f in saind 7.-..-:;-.1‘»" mldu- fuﬂnmng -hl:: R Il‘l"ul'if.l"f’{‘lfdl"'”

frlesocbeae A%

| rummenging wrthe A f{ . diy of g fo e . 19 3o
- diven wendee sy hunl thic f I/| ?v .nf r9_d 1
Swarrt v annl subrg il frefiue me this E \.1(:‘ i day of
. ay
~ ‘,1;'--“,,-.,, . £, e o . :
l.’lc:""j 19 Ak at WHEELING, ORIO COUNTY, WEST
,‘.1,,__..".‘_1 . .ﬁl" 'v"-‘r\ -‘f ' -
’ . {\"n!.'u;l_ﬂm'

of inand for OIIO COUN 'Y, KEST VIRCINIA. .
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My Commission expires gDl
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF CABELL, TO-WIT:

L. . Fay Lovejoy’ ) being tirsl duly sworn, depose and siy
that 1 am Legal Clemk-lor Huntington Pubbshitg Company, a corparation, wha publishes
at Huntingtun, Cabell County, Wost Virginiis, ((e fewsSpaper: The Heralg-Dispaich, a in-
dependent newsprper e sacsrmingg seven days cich wuek, Monday tiwouyh Sunday in-
cluding New Year's Lay, Memorinl Day, Ihe Fowmih of July, Libor Day, Thianksgiving
and Cluislmas; thist 1 hive then duly authanzed Ly the Board of Direclors of such
cofporiation o execwie 1 dhedavil of pubihicabion (of and on Lehall gl such cotpora-
uon and the suwspaper o yned herein, thit the_ legal adveetisement allached in the
left margin of this affuliwl and made a part heteol and beaning number 1il-1160

was duly published m )

Thr Merald Dispatch

ong lirne.mmlﬂmkmuunm:m:mﬂmommencing with its issue of the
. 1882 _ and ending wih Ine issue of the 8th, doy

ol . September Fast_door of- Cabell

: _18 87 | and was posied al the
County Consthouse

an the Mty of Septewber 19 A2 that said legal adverlisemdnl was published
nn the following dates” Septumber &3, 19482
', that the cost ol publishing sad anndacd pdvarlisement as aforesaid was

. 530,49 < thal such newspaper in which such legal adveriiscment was published
has been ang is now pubhshed regularly, al lcast as frequently as once 2 week for ab
tleas! hifty wecks dusing Lhe vondar yonr as preseribed by its mailing permil, and has
been so published ¢ lhe mur cipality o Hunlinglon, Gobell County, West Virginia, for
al least one year immaediately peceding the date on which the legal advertisement set
forlh herem wis delivered o such newspaper for publication. Lhal such newspaper is a
newspaper of “genceal circulation™ as dufined in Arlicle 3, Chapier 59, ol tha Wes!
Viginia Code, within ihe publlication arca or areas of tho municipatity of Huntington,
Cabell and Wiyne Counties, West Virginia, and . -

thai such nuwspapn is circulaled to the goneial public ot a definite price or considera-
tion; thal such nawspaper on each date published consists of not 108z than fowl pages
without a cover, and that i1 is a newspaper to which the qeneral public 1osuils lor pass-
mg .uw.-nls of a potitical, relgions, commercial and social aalure, and tor current hap-
w::ungs. annguncements, miscellancous seading  mallees,  adverhscnwenls and  other
nalces ) ' o *

N\ - -
i ey
Taken, subLeibed amd swen 10 betoro: me in my said nou:\iy tne Z8th " gay ot
Seplembed w 3 '
My Gommission expires i@ oA e 20 =PI
Notary Public

Cobell Gounty,
West Virginia
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PUBLIC NOTICE
West Yieginia Deporiment
af Nutwirtl Remowrces' Propes-
v Application to Administer
the Underground Injection Co-
mrol Program.
Public Netica Dute: Scprember
1. 1982 .
The Weat Virginin Dvpan-
wenl ol Natural Resourcm’
Pwwnn of Water Rrpuorcen
sucady 6 kil sn apples-
ta fu yhe- Alnned Ststcs Fa-
vwmmratal Protectioe Ageacy
b wpywuval tn sdministrs the
Underground Ingirctios Cantrad
- Program. The  Undergraund
Inpestion Cnstrul Program peo-
viden fiw ihe prvicction of
undevground  drinking waier
scutvrd through the regulation

of submerisce dinpusad pf fluidy-

by well injrvivon, )
" Thin nothce provides for pub-

lic hearing snd’ mmmf .
aler

md on b Divisics of
Resources” proposad applics-
1nm.

The public hearing will be
held on Dciober 2, 1982 -at
7:00 p.m., i the Dhvision of
Wsler Resources” Comference
nom locaivd at 170) Green-
brier Sereey, - Charlemon, WV
/.

People wishing to msle ro-
mments on the ed spp-
licwlion are iovited (o be pres:
it oy represeated af the heas-
imy Allhough oral M RN
will be sivepted, writien yuace-
mr g eavouraged fe the
arvutacy of ihe recond.

All comaents =il be taken
inte) comusderation by the Div-
inion f Watre Ressurovs be-
hur sibunsnion of the paopos-
=4 application tn the kavirm-
memal Prgection Agency. Uo
mawns mur br received by
Nusrinbes B, 1982, Cuianenia
sheld be wdkcased (n:

Shevid W, Robinsun
Chiet, Onvivinn of Warer.
Hesources

201 Gragnbrier 51.,
Chartesron, Wess Visginia I50-
u :

The Divisin" of Water Re-
suvties” et

. Ml-u vhr following infarm-
L R :

" Section 1: Geversor's tnter

- requriting Underground Injec-
tivp Control Progrem approval.
. Section’ 2 Anermey Gramr
ul's Sratemant -

Public Notlew Dasor Saptember

m, imd -

Sectios 3: Memorandem of
Agreemem belween the Sisie
of Wert. Virgisla and the
Unitcd “Sisles  Environmeanal
Pruiecyion Ageacy,

Section 4: Undergrousd 1n.
tevtion Control Program De-
wription,

. Secivm 8: -Application for
Frogam Asthoriamion B
Clasa U wrlle under sectin
1428, Sal, 'l'khlin.'\hln At

Copien of the pruposed o
J-Iu-:!'im will be pvnilable I:
Pt tevihew ag location listed
belns sfer  Seplember 27,
iy

Wawe Resrees Ni
Alle, LKM Gune Ry

G | :-1.1'.;1 _-“
Water Resources Districy I

Tice. High and Depot Stre-
wig, Kwtuncy, Wy )

Waler Kespurcrs Dintricy 1)
WUifice. Fremch Creed Game
Farmm; Rowie 20, 12 milea south
of Burkhannow, WY . - .

" Water Resrurces Disrrlcy IV ’

hive, Macarthir, (near Bre.
Meyy Wy : )

¢ Besovroes' Division
Mamn (#ice, 1300 Gewenbrier
St Charlesion, WY -

~ Kegiom N l’lnnju and D

Greeatwint Sircet. Charizsion,
WY 25311, {304) 348 TR
For further informarion

-eame contsnl the Divivien of \g CHIIONICLE, INC,

- Waler Resvarres' Public .

hrmation Officr at (304} 248 » Went \l’lrplnl-' 204851

861,
201

LLLEEL L L EE LY PP T P oy

IWnI Virginla, do certify thst the herste sitached

FTU 55~ I4TI=T

I, Lasths Hesl, Edlles of The Hichalss Chrenlcle, Inc. » 'li*!'_ newe-

peper published at Summaniville ‘lln !Iu—_ County of Nicholas, end Stelw of

it lie

‘way publiched In sald newspaper wnce sach week for

ive wesks

Glven under my hand this ... ..

’

w0 o /- ) . 7
s‘/}{.A..L-L. o i fe ke, Editar

Fee for Publication:




WEST VIRGINIA
GEOLOGICAL AND ECONOMIC SURVEY |

Robert B, Erwin, Director ' P.0.Box B79 o Ottices at Ment Chateing
and Stete Geologist Morgentown, WV 265070878 Mant Chateau Huund
o ' 304/594-2331 Exit 10 [Cheas Loke) off LS, 48

IN REPLY REFER TO:
00/14120-18/0826

@EWE

OCT 2 6 1987

octqber 22, 1982

Richard M. Melvin, Engineer Division . -
Division of Water Resources H":i;:::’&:e:‘?mces
Department of Natural Resources . Ground Weter ss ne
1201 ‘Greenbrier Street ' ‘ Fanch
Charleston, Wv 25311

VDea:‘Rick:
Enclosed are the pages of the Proposed Application. to Administer

the Underground Injection Control Program upon which we have
comments. ' ' '

‘Three members of our staff made comments; Douglas G. Patchen
(red), Peter Lessing (black) and Larry D. Woodfork {bluej.
Several others on the staff, including me, read the draft with
no additional significant comments. If you have questions con-
cerning comments you can contact.the individuals directly.

I would like to strengthen three comments noted on the manuscript
copy :

1) Pages 42 and 44: The box on the flow charts indicating
telephoned comments by the Geological Survey should be
deleted. We will not submit comments to the record in
such a manner. . ' SRR

2) Pages 87 and 89: It is-extremely important that maps,
cross—sections, and other pertinent“geological_informa~
tion required be prepared by a qualified professional
geologist who presumably should know what he or she is
doing.

- 15 -



Mr. Richard M., Melvin -2 - October 22, 1982

3) Page 25: Inasmuch as an understanding of the physical.
setting (the subsurface) is basic to the success of the
program, it is necessary to have trained and experienced
geologists employed to administer it. Such expertise is’
clearly not shown in the preparation. of this manuscript.

The Geological Survey will be happy to assist you in any way that
we can within our means in carrying out the program.

'_Sinéerely yours,
S,
y ’ . . \.["/\/ w1 3 .
.,/{;*j{fﬁ-f R A

Rébert_B; Erwin
RBE:1jp
EnéléSufé

. xc: Larry D. Woodfork .

Douglas G. Patchen
Peter Lessing

= 16 -
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ADMINISTRATIVE OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM

Division of Water Rescurces

A. Scope, Structure, Coverage and Processes Gr'::::’i:"::v;:::ch

Ground water is a valuable resource in West Virginia. Approximately

.Efi-'f-t_'y percent of the population obtains drinking water from ground water
Esoufcga. Community ground water systems serve 38.3% of the State's
population (512 of the total 770 comﬁnity water systems). Although

the _remaining comrunity water systems depend primarily on surface water,
.most surface water originates from ground water (éspecially during low
flow periods). The ':ural_p_opulation uses individual water systems which
rely almost exclusively on ground water. Ground water is rarely treated,
iexlc.ept for thori.nation, being presumed to be free from the impurities

1T
associated with éaurface water éin;ce' it comes from deep within the earth '

(Miller, 1981). Commmities which depend upon ground water and homeowners
with private wells can suffer a severe economic hardship if their source
of ground water is lost due to contamination. Also, cleanup of an aquifer
which has been contaminated by synthetic organie chemicals. for example,
is almost never physically or economically feasible (Miller, 1981).

Proper regulation of underground injection of wastes is crucial to
assure the integrity of ground water resources i3 the State. ‘The number
of permit .applications for injection of -j.i.ndus_ltrial ‘and hazardous wastes is
expected to increase with any expansion of the chemical iﬁduétry. " Also,
economic incentives now exist for investment in enhanced recovery projects
“in thé oil and gas industry. The State's Underground Injection Control
(UIC) Program is designed to prevent these and other injection activities
from contaminating Underground Sources of Drinking Water (US‘DW'B):

The State UIC Program will regulate all five classes of wells as defined
::ln Section ITI,A of this Program Description. ..T.his will be acc_omplisheld.b'y

the procedures described in ée'ctigm 1,B of this Program Description and in

- PR R L IV R, SR S
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the region. The intensity of folding and the prevalence of faulting may
be much greater beneath the surface in portions of the Appalachia.n' Plateau
area than is apparent at the surface {(ORSANCO, 1973).

The Appalachian Plate’%s of West Virginia (Appendix B) has been tectoni-
a
cally active for one billidn years. During this period there have been many

o tmee
e

T s & R

significant events of deformation, the earliest being the Grenville orogeny
£ eorndniion. v

(Vo4 .
during the Preo\ambrim (approximately one billion years ago). The

intense igneous activity associated with this event formed what 1is known
——————'—'/_ .

— e T ———

‘as the basement structure, Several major fault zomnes are known to exist
- i,

within this basement structure as a result of deformation related to the

igneous activity. .These major fault zones affected subsequent sedimentation

-in the sense that displaced baseuent structure would institute differential

—t

sedimentation and broad areas of: relief. These basement faults have been
Wby tectonic processes and ' have bro—

pagated extensive and often undefinable fracture networks. Most of the

.surface faults, in existence today, were formed by _ the reactivation of

the cambrian age_ basement faults during the folding of the Appalachian
Mountains (upper Paleozoic period).

'I‘hese' complex fracture networks extend westward across the Appalachian
Plateau into Ohio md Kentucky. There is a recent case in eastern Kentucky
in which hydrocarbon recovery ‘from the Devonian ghales caused.pressure
declines in the reservoir rock over several counties.  This 1is evidence
of an interconnecting_ne?work of fracture permeability.' "I'ne‘se fractures
are not limited by 1ithologic variations in stratigraphic sequences, but
oc_cur at depths in excess of 4,000 feet and often times pm;Lgate to. the
aur.ﬁaee At extreme depths, compressional forces of overlying strata may

‘ @ . Seme et

seal these fractures, but in many]instances they remain open along their

vt

entire length. The nature and extent of these fractures has} not been f -
‘ . )

14 ', .
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defined. This subject is under investigation by oil and gas companies,
and earth sclentists in the State.
The geology of the Valley and Ridge Province in eastern West Virginia

tAppendix. B) presents several complexities which prohibit underground

injection of waste. Depth to the Pre.ohﬂnbrian crystalline basemént is iege—] O~ Ivec
thEnT400- feet in some locations,. thus deep disposal zones with sufficient O abe
permeability cannot be fomd. The sedimentary rocks overlying the basement g’zi":’:f'
in these areas comsist of thick limestone with solution cavities snd g"‘s‘:.':m’ﬂ!"‘-
extensiv_é: faulting and fracturing. No confining layer exists in some areas. H'g-;j{ i'l
There have been 97 earthquakes in the last 100 yearé@ eastern West Virgiﬂia, ;ELH i

some with sufficient force (Modified Mercalli Scale rating of VI) to damage \ '

_weil caging and open fractures in the conf:l.ﬁing layers above an injection @ N O

: $
me. Eastern West Virginia is located in Seismic Risk Zome Two (Alger- .?::?r ::-o
mission, 1969); 1n'w'hich moderate damage may be expected from gseismic dis- :;fv'@g.

‘turbances in the Blue Ridge area, Eastern West Virginia is "generally e
unfavorable" for undérground injection {Smith, 1979). ® nevin
Horizontal variability in the thickness of either the injection zome dtz:i
or the. c;onf:l.ning layer may jeopardize safe injection of industrial waste. "f;l_i N :{f
‘The dynamic environment v_ahich existed during the deposition of sedimentary koo

@ “gn-(’({

rock in the State resulted in wnconformities and many lateral variations in ‘C"';‘ o~

. . i Lo 3..¢.¢- ‘*"'.u

the stratigraphic sequence. Commonly, confining layers may diminish in 4: v e
- fHrad

thickness or even "pinch out", increasing the 1ikelihood of upward migration ‘:‘;fﬁmfﬂf
‘ ® to e lond

of injection flulds. Likewise, the injection zone may diminish in thiclmess oy

or "pinch out", leaving less storage space than anticipated for the injection
fluids:
Underground fluid movement in West Virginia is dominated by fracture’

flow systems. Fractures are a common yet largely unpredictable occurrence.
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may be thought to be.a confining layer. Because it is difficult to
determine the extent of frap;uring,within_any_given strata, the
integrity of a confining layer cannot be determined. In other words,
the upward migration of injection flulds is always a possibility.

. As an additional example of the uncertainty involved in injeeting
waste, a case history analysis was used to eveluete the effectiveness
of underground injection of industrial waste. Several industrial
waste injection wells were 1ssued permits by the Division of Water

Resources during the 1970's. The wells were located on the Appalachian

Plateau in wes;ern‘west‘Virginia. There were no known geologic

hazards assoclated with the well jocations (i.e., seismic activity,

"shallow depth to basement, leck of confining layers, and major faults).

During Ehe.opetation of’the_welle; the following situations arose:

i. The proposed disposal formation 1acked sufficient permeability
to accept the wastes, even after acld treatment and hyd;aplicl
fracturing.

2. Wastes fron nearby injection wells entered the borehole of a
well under construction, and moved up the borehole after

displacing the drilling flatd, whick weet?-

3. Several casing leaks appeared in one well, More than three

y If %0, - ‘years passea pefore the leaks were finally located and plugged.

The leeks appeared ebove the injection zone.

4. One well was- operating at an 1njection pressure which was twice
the maximum bottom hole 1njection pressure specified in. the
permit. Excedsive injection presaure can lead to fracturing
of the overlying formation and vertical fiuid migration. e

5. Borehole,collapsea in one well resulted in moving up the

borehole to select another.iniection zone.



6 During the permit process, an applicant stated that the injection
zone would be located at a depth of 5,400 feet. - Due_‘ to & variety

of circumstances (lack of permeability, borehole collapse, etc.)

Gul«er wed( 7, ovwd

the injection zone when operation began was only 3,500 feet. .

: -’Because geologic uncertainty exists, anytime waste ie injecte&, it
is"--fim‘portant' that the State stress a strong permit review process to assure,
bef'ote uﬁderground injection begins, that waste will remain where it is

g l " bq:.n (Lecln u.)f verticad
pIaced. The State will consider first the vert confini eds, areal d"‘f’ wou&nﬁ

. xﬂ.‘&l.uﬂ'
tec_tonics, and sedimentary environment, and then the reservoir characteris-
tic. Thia approach was recommended by the Interstate Oil Compact Commission

(1969) The State will also. require extensi\te_mi;o_rins once tmderground @u‘,ﬁ"’_“

injection begins in ‘order to detect any apward migration of wastes as prabee b

Fe lermnntins
ly _n.s.poesible,- if it should occur,
Justification will be required prior to injection of industrial westes.
bfé;iosai altemati-ves- such as chemlcal, physical and biological treatment
will be emphasized ‘as preferred. Generally, a well will not be permitted
if there are other meéthods of treating the waste (economics will not be ’
.conside’red in making this decision) (Smith, 1979) Underground injection v
has been considered a favorable disposal altemative due to its cost

'compated with other dieposal methods (Hahr and O'Brien, 1973)-

B_ Description of the Organization and Responsibilities of the State Agencies
Involved in Administering the UIC Program '

u r'- The State intende to obtain authorization for the West Virginia UIC
P.iifogr_am by.-means of existing statutes. . These statutes are th_e Watexj Pollu-
_.r_io_n"Contr_ol'Ac_t (Chapter 20._, Articie ISA o_fl‘the Vest Vir?inia Code,; as .

"e...nded),- :the HatardOus Waste Management Act -(Cil'ne;zter 20, Article 5E of the
State 'Coci‘e,_ as amended),' and the 0i1 and Gas Laws ‘(Chapt_er 22, Articles &

ar':;d LA of 'the-_Stete t‘ode; as smended). -



There are four State agencies involved in the State UIC Program.
The Division of Water Resources (DWR) issues permits to all classes of

wells and is the lead agency in development and implementation of the UIC

Program, The Department of Mines Office of 0il and Gas and the 011 and

Gas Conservation Commission have the primary responsibility for‘implementafion
of the Class II portion of the UIC Program under an Application for Program
Authorization under Section 1425 of the Safe Drinking Water Act. The

Wesc'Vlrginia Geological and Economic Survey provides informatiom on the

‘geology of the State to the above agencies.

‘ Ihe DWR 1s the lead agency as.designated in the Memo randum of Agreenent
(MOA) B_et.:ween.the S.tate and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
An orgenlzationnl‘chart of the Division is'given in Table I-1. The Hazardous
ﬂESteIGround Water Branch of the Division will function as the primary
contact between the State and the EPA. A Branch activity chart is given
in Table I~2. Table I3 shows the internal organization of the:Branch.
Persomnel are assigned to UIC activities as described in_Table I-4. The
Branch Head will coordinate.fhe functions of the participatlng agencies,
Required -reports and other pertinent information needed to assure inter-
dgency communication and cooperation will be forwarded via the Branch Head:
to the Groundwater_Protection Section, Water Supply Branch, EPA Region III.

The Hazardous Waste/Ground Water Branch will be responsible for
permitting, compliance evaluation and enforcement for Class I, III, IV
and V wells._ In addition, the Branch will be responsible for assessment
of Class V wells and for the ground water characterization studies which
are contracted to the U.S. Geological Survey (Section 11,8 of this Program
Descriptlcn);

The requireq data and pYOgram progress r2§erte for%the'C1ass II"pqrtion

of the UlC'Program will be submitted to the Branch so that appropriate
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agencies which will implement the UIC Program and the State Department of
Hea‘lth. ‘Ground water strategy is coordinated through the Planning Branch

of ‘the DWR. Response to ground water contamination problems is coordinated
with the Health Department th_rough the Bazardous Waste/Ground Water Branch
of the DWR (Appendix E). Technical support for hazardous waste contamination

of ground water 1s provided by the EPA through the DWR.

f' ""'C':_._. Staffing and Funding Requirements
o The DWR staffing requireu_\enta are listed in Table I-4. The program
edninistrator will be in charge of overseeing field investigations,
,_" reports, compliance moni toring and enforcement. The geol'ogist.u?ill assess
B Shreko " e Fming '
. .su‘bsurface environments for adequacy as disposal zones, interpret geophy—
‘-Esical logging data, assess groundwater contamination potent_ial and make
': reports regarding geological hazards relating to ‘underground injection. The
""':kengineers will assess the adequacy of well consr.rucr.ion, borehole injection
'-'_:‘_pressures and other factors relating to reservoir engineering. 'm'e chenist
"__é”_;‘ijwill assess compata'dilities associnted with ‘the injection process. .Inspectors
:_7-::'-"_“'1_-11' conduct field reconnaissance of injection sites and assure compliance
':;‘:'_:_w_'ith-:' applicable regulations of the UIC program. Permits will be ‘reviewed
’bythe engineers, -the chemist and the geologist. ""Ine -'Cla'ss.:l'._[._program staff
frequirements are shown in Tables I-3 and 1-6.

Regarding possible funding cuts, before core program elements would be
cut, the. activity most likely to have its funding reduced would be the
'contractual work with the United States Geologica.l Survey (USGS) to
characterize ground wate.r in the State. This would be done to aveid cuts
_.; ‘ 1n the basic program jmplementation activitieé such as permit review,
compliance assurance and enforcement.

All UIC Program positione at the Hazardous Waete/ pround Water Branch \\,o;yy
are ‘current'ly f1lled. Tne Oil and Cas- Coneervetion Cormission has a.

,v:'acancy in the engineering position. Itemlzed costs for development and
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II. THE PROTECTED RESOURCE

A Definition of Underground Source cf Drinking Water

The definition of en underground source of drinking water im the UIC
_..,.'_l?‘_rogrem was adopted verbatim from the federal :definition”. in 40 CFR Part 146,
. a5 amended. - This definition is located in Section 2.00 of the State UIC
Re%gul-ations:
M;&ej'.
"Underground source of drinking water" (USDW) means an e$ .
S ' &
"aquifer" or its portion: w
(a) (1) - which supplies any public water system; or

(2) which contains a sufficient quantity of groumd water to

supply a _Iﬂxblic water system; and .ﬂ.-...o ’L;S ¢
- {1) currently m_x;ipliee drinking water fer human consumption; or.
{11) contains fewer than 10,000 mg/l total dissolved solids; and
(b) which is not an exempted aquifer.

The Chief of the: Division of Water Resources - may. identify and must
‘protect (except where exempted) as an underground source of drinking water,
T_‘.i:‘gal:l. aquiie'fs“ or parts of aquifers.w_hich meet the definition above. Even
if en.ﬂq'uifer has not been specifically identified by the Chief, it is an
'_’;:L"underground source of drinking water if it meets the above definition.

Another definition which should be mentioned here ig. that of water

' resources under the State Water Pollution Ccmtrol Act. It clearly includes

- :lthe ground water in USDW'I.

' ""Waier ,reso_urees‘,"-' "water" or "waters" shall ‘mean any andlall
nater en; c;t-, beneath the surface of the g'ro{md-‘. 'whe't;her percolating,
,standing, -di,ffu‘sed or flowing, wholly or ._par_ti_a.lly:'within' this'_Stel.‘.e,
or bdrdering this State and within il:e_jul‘:isdicticn,‘l _and a'h‘a]:.‘l. include,
without limiting the gemerality of the foregoing, natural or artificial

lakes, rivers, streams, creeks, branches, brooks, ponds (except farm



ponds, industrial settling basins and ponds and water treatment facili~
ties), impounding reservoirs, springs, wells, water courses and wet]

B. Identification and Description of USDW's

Groundwater systems in the Appalachian Plateau of West Virginia
(Appendix B) exist in complex' sequences of confined aquifers, confinin_g
beds and free-flowing unconfined aquifers. These different systems are
caused by alternating permeable and jmpermeable layers made up of shales,
sandstones, siltstones, and coals. The groundwater flow regime for these
systems is further"complic’ated by varying degrees of permeability. Permea-
bil‘ity exists both as primary, intergraﬁular pore space within the rock,
and secondary openings created- after deposition,’ fractures_and faults, of
_thleae. secondary permeability is the most significant. Wells which penetrate

\—.h_______
fractures will be those which yield adequate amunts of drinking water. ' In

the Valley and’ Ridge Province (Appendix B) of eastern West Virginia the

'fluw and occurrence of groundwater - ia controlled by solution enlarged

openings (karet) which exist in the vast limeetone deposits. All of these

gro_und'wa_ter aystems' are recharged in the upland areas between streams and
by leakage throngh confining.'beds.' Discharge occure f-rom'ap'rings and
surface seepage ._(Heath, 1982).

The State has Be'éﬁ ‘work_':lng within the UIC Program to identi'fp' and
characterize ground water resourcea in West Virginia This p'roject is no
simple task due to the presence of alluvial aquifers, perched water tables,
a predominance of fracture-flow eystems, large karst areas and the complex
_folding and fault:in_g present .in the eastern. portions of the State. This
hydrogeologic complexity has necessitated aeveral different projects to
describe the State's ground water resources.

The first task gnder_taken was to ,conpileand evaluate existing grdur

: -wate:- data from oil and gas well driller's ];_egs'.: This study was performed
\/ “by the U.S.. Geo]..o‘gie:aél Survey (UE‘I:GS.)-ia cooperation with the West Virginia“

El
nr
1A



Geological and Ecomomic Survey (WVGES). The results of this study were

: ,ed to compile a set of two maps delineating the fresh and saline water
elevations throughout the State. The map scole: ;,: 1:250,000. The project

was completed in 1980. One map depicts the elevation of the base of the fresh
weter while the other shows the elevation of the top of the saline water. Also,

'.rin‘c_luded,on each map is an inset map showing the thickness of the zomne between

_the base of the fresh water and the top of the saline water. These inset maps

_Wef“—' BmWram which subtracted the data array repre- 9 '

_.--sen:ing the top of the saline water from the &rray representing the bottom c,,élf‘

of the fresh water and then contoured the difference. ;I‘ J(‘:ﬂ(
'Ihese maps will facilitate a quick estimation of the elevation of the 3 e’:j;

'base of fresh water at a given location and will be of use in the permitting
"process. 'l‘he actual elevation will’ be influenced by local topography and
geology and should be determined from data taken on site.

) A second project is being conducted to identify and characterize the:
'.-St.ate 8 ground water resources. This project is being md_er_taken by the
l_-USGs for the Division of Water Resources., 'It 1nvolves the compilation of

;’rdata and the generation of a Ground-Water Atlas for each: major rivet basin

:Ln the State.

‘ The Ground—woter Hydrology of the Potomac River Basin (1973} map was -
_:@;prepared by USGS in cooperation with the WVGES and the DNR. This map i.s
‘j_the precursor of the current 'River Basin Atlas pro1ect \’ihich :ls ba.sed on
,'.' its format. Each Basin atlas w111 contain a geohydrologic map and B
gj-‘.infomation on potential ground water yield, water quality, well locations

'Sainpletl", and chemical ui_ta’b:ilit‘y"of ground water _fordomestic or public
‘use. o .

A total of eleven Basin Atlescs will be compieted by 1984.  They are .

'.-";(elcng'w-ith t:heir,_current-' statns). Potomac and Little Kanawha (complete)s
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.potential effects of existing and proposed 1njeél:1cm well facilities by
providing information regarding the suitability of certain hydrologic

environments for facility siting.

:C. Defin;tion of Exampted_Aquifers

Exempted aquifers may be defined by the criteria in Section 3.00 of
the State UIC Regulations, the standards of which were also adopted verbatim
from 40 CFR Part 146:

An-aquifer or a portion thereof which meets the criteria for an’
"underground source of drinking water" in Section 2.00 wmay be determined
to be an ek;mpted aquifer 1f it meets the following criteria:

(a) It does not currently serve as a source of drinking water; and

. (b) It canmot mow and will not in the future serve as:a source

-of drinking water because:

(1) 1t is minera;, hydrocarbon or geothermal energy{producing,
or can be demonstrated by a permit applicant as part of a
permit application for a Class II or III operation to comtain
minerals or hydrocarbons that, considering their quantity and
location, atre expected to be commercially producible; or
(2) It is situated at a depth ormlocétion which makes
recovery of water for drinking water purposes economiéally_
of tecﬁnﬁlpgiéé;ly imﬁfﬁéfibal; or
(3) It is"so.contéminﬁte& thaf it would be economically or
technologically impractical to render the water fit for
human consumption; or
{4) 1t is 1oc§téa over a Class III well mining area subject
to subsidence or catastrophic collapse; or

(e} The l:pi_:al dissolved Bql:l.dé_ (TDS) ‘content of the groundv;;fer
is more than 3,000 &nd less than 10,600 ﬁéll_an@ it 1s not feasoﬁaﬁly

expected to supply a public water system.
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IT1. ACTIVITIES REGULATED UNDER THE UIC PROGRAM

A. Classification of ;Wells

The West Virginia Injection Well Invantory System (IWIS) as of April,
s T a3
Qo /‘_‘ 1982 indicates that there are 8 Class I 339 Class II, 17 Class III .and

s f
e \p‘n_\lyf' 105 Class V wells in the State. There are no Class IV wells known to

tzd: 2 exist: w¥he West Virginia UIC well classification system was adﬂ?pted
-:'-'M'“:f verbatim from the fedéi'al classification system in 40 CFR Part l].‘iﬁ, "and
1“\;\,0’* 1s described in Section 4.00 of the State UIC Regulations. ' These regulations
":;,-\ - . cover all injection ﬁells, including Class 1V.
k":: \r' .Injection wells are classified as follows:
ﬁ‘/’ ‘1. Class I
' M"l/ “(a) Wells used"by generators of hggit_gous waste or owners or dpérators
of hazardous waste management facilities to inject tiazardoqs .waste beneath
‘the lowermost formation containing, within one quarter mile of the yéll bore,
an mdez‘groﬁnd source of drinking water.’ @m 4t o~ Ry
(b) Other industtial and municipal disposal wells which inject f‘luiub
beneath the lowermost for,mation'containin‘g, within one quarter mile of the
wgll bore, an_. undergromd source of drinking water.
¢ 2. (Class I1 |
Wells in_‘!ecting“ fl'ui'ds':'
Y - (a) “Which ai’é i;rought to.'the's'urfahe"in'_connection with cenventional
v

‘ip""w}s"’ o1l or natural gas ﬁ-rdduction' alnd'majr be- commingléd with waste waters from
gas plants which are an integral part of production operations,b Imless.thoa.e
wastes are classified as a hazardous waste at the time' of injection,
m\"‘.-.nl & (b) For enhanced recovery of - oil or natural gas; and-.
(c) For storage of hydrocarbons which are . 1iquid at- sta.udard temper—
,;"“;\ “l':“‘ . ature and p-reasure.. |
3. Class 111

Wells which inject for extraction of minerals including

{Q\\\&J am‘l’ W‘CU




:f)roduced, {nformation such as logs, core data, formation

description, formation depth, formation thickness and forma-

tion parameters such as permeability and porosity shall be

considered by the Chief, to the extent such information is

_‘_avgilable. : f oi/[ ‘
¥, Wr‘o “ fz"e 1o
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() Mining of sulfur by the Frasch process;

(t) Im eitu producticn of uranium or other metals. Thie category
includes only in-situ production from ore bodies which have not been
‘conventionally mined. Solution mining of conventional mines such as stopes

leaching is included in Class V3
/@ - 0 3, v"’" R
_ (c) Soclution mining of salts or potash; ' “"

(d) In situ combustion of fossil fuel; and

(e) ‘Recovery of geothermal energy to produce electric power.

4, C].a_ss IV -

| '(a) Wells used by 'generatora of hazardous wastes ox r_edio_a;ggige wastes,

by ‘owners .otr operators of hazardous waste mmagement ‘facilities, or by

oimers.' or cperaters of redioact_ive waste disposal sites to dispose of

‘hazardous vaste or radioactive wastes into a .f-omation which .oithin one

quarter mile of the well bore, contains an \mder-groond: source of drinking'water.
| (b) Wells used: by generators of hazardous wastes or radioactive ‘wastes,

by owners or operators of hazardous waste management facllities, ‘or by owners

‘or operators of radioactive waste dispoael ‘sites to dispose of hazardous

wastes or radioactive wastes above a formation which within one quarter mile

of the well bore, contains an underground source. of drinking water.

{c) Wells used by .generators of hazardous wastes or by owners Or
operators "of hazardous waste- wmanagenent facilities, ta dispose of hazardous
wastee which camot be classified u.nder Section 4. 01 (a) of the State UIC
'l'Regulations (e Bey wella uaed to dispose of hazardous wastea into or above a
formation which contains ‘an aquifer which ha been.exempted pursuant to
-Section 3 00 of the State UIC Regulations)

5, Claaa v Well

Injection wells not included in Classes 1, 11, III, or IV. Class V

: \_vel_ls inolude; But,are not rlimited toi
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_(a_) Cesspools, including multiple dwelling, community or regional
cesspools, or other devices that receive wastes, which have an open
bottom and sometimes havg.perforatad sides. The VIC requirements do not
apply to single family residential cesspools which receive solely samitary
wastes and have the capacity to serve fewer than 20 persons a day.
(b) Sand backfill and other backfill wells used to inject a mixture
of water and sand, will tailings or other solids into mined out portions
of subsurface mines whether what is injected is a radioactive waste or not.
{(c) Septic system wells used to inject the waste or effluent from a
. multiple dwé.lf[ing. business_est:qblishment,_ commmity or regional busin'es'-s'l
establishment septic tank. The UIC requirements do not apply to single
family residential septic system wells, nor to non-residential ‘septic system
~wells which ﬁré'ﬁséd;soieiy for the disposal of sanitary waste and have the
capacity to ge;'ve_fewér than _20-;:‘ersona a day.
'/,- ] (':_1) Injection wells associated with the recovery of geothermal ene
for hgat;l.ng, aquaculture and production of electric power.
(e) Radioactive waste disposal wells other than Class IV,
(f) Wells used for ‘sli;lurt':ion mining of conventional .mines such as
stopes leaching. |
:‘_‘(8')1_- Injection wellsfﬁa‘gd for in situ recovery of lignite, cosl, tar

sands, 'and”d:ll ‘shale.

(1) Injectiun wells uaed :ln experimntal technologies.

& e R R T

o (i) Wells for waste disposal into solution cavities in carbonate 2

, \."/ Qcirmationa o P ' \
e .J‘«v 7 | o

(k) Sinkholes used for the disposal of 5ewage or any other waste.

R [ aresin

(1) M.r condition:lng retum flow wells uaed to netum (to the supp.ly
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further minimize the possibility of overloocking an injection well.

The IWIS data base is updated upon receipt of a pgmit applicatlon,
mmd upon notice that ajpermitted well has been pluggéd ang_abandoned.
Information required to be submitted to the Chief is listed in Sections
20-5A-9, 20-5A-3(a) and 20-5A-3(d) of the State Water Pellution Control
Act. Operators who féil' to report existing injection wells are subject
to the penalties detalled Aundér the Act.

‘Under Section 13.02 of the State UIC Regulations, the Chief of the
DWR is required to pntify owners or operators of injection wells of their
duty to submit inventory infﬁrmatiog; The owners and operqtorg_musg o
‘subﬁitrinventory information within one year of the effective dape af ‘the
program, or face penalties under the State Act, To ensure i:ompa‘.tibil:lt?
with the TWIS data system and the requirements of 40 CFR Part 123, the
fpllowing .1nfo;‘mati§n shall be required for submittal:
- (1) .facility name and location;
(2) name and address of legal contact;
{3) owner of facility;

(4) composition of injected waste; and

(5) operating status 6f ‘the wells.

A copy of OMB No. 158-R0170 (xnfeniory of Injection Wells) along with
a’ self-addressed, s'tamﬁed"em'relope will be mailed to :.;11 operators who hold
water pollution control permits, -tqiti‘é ppe‘rag.:_io't.i; ﬁg;mits,- s;nd 011 and gas
.drill_in.g pei;mits. Copies will :hl.'sqf i;e rmadé r;airai']'.abl‘e_ to Wa-tér Resources and
_‘De;.ihrtment of Mines inspectors for new facilitj:es which dgvelop ﬁithit_&_

their Districts.
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along with the Injection Well Information System list, will be used to
i*;notify owners and operators of the procedures for applying for a permit.
. Copies of the UIC Regulations will be available through the DWR Public

Information‘OEfice.'-Legal notices (Class I advertisements) regarding the

-~Gnecessity to apply for permits will be placed in all major State newspapers.

- Citizen's action groups will be informed. District Water Resources
finspectors snd 0il and Gas inspectors will be notified of the procedures
jfor[applying'for permits and asked about owners and operators within their

”f{districtsAwhich may have been overlooked on the mailing list.

.-  'The notification will include a schedule for applying for permits
7:ﬁeitninrthe time limits listed in Section 13.03(b) of the State UIC Regu-
‘Ala'_"tions'.,' This requires existing injection wells to apply for a permit
7 eithinafour.years of the eftective3date,of the State UIC Progrsm.i.The.

iiﬁfstaﬁé will ecall for these applications on an individual tssisfseeording

.ltto:tne schedule inLSeCtion IV,D of this Program Description: Wells which
finjeet'hazardous waste must apply for a permit within six'ﬁonths—of the

_i'étfeetire date of the State UIC Progrsm; “New iﬁjection‘oells (except new

j:ﬁeils?in:projects authorized by rule or new wells covered by an eristingr

:;I3§e§}pérm1t) must submit an application for a permit a reasonsb1e time

f;rBefore.cbnstruetion is expected to begin (as described in Sectioniv-of

‘ ;%this Program Description)

-T'C, Priorities for Issusnce of Permi ts

t Priorities for the repermitting of ‘wells have been established
?based on: reviews of present permits and suspected- groundwater contamination
iSitnations. " Information in the State files regarding casing leaks in

.fiélass Ilindustrial waste injection wells indicate that these wells should

- ‘receive first oriority for permit reissuance review.

._/

o
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Since there are only elght Class I wells in the State, this entire
class of wells will be reviewed for repermitting in the first year. The
Class 11I wells are clustereo at only two locations, so these wells will also be
examined during the first year of the progran.

.'Ihis leaves the Class 1I well repermitting and the Class V well
repermitting assessment. The Class V well assessment must be completed
wit:hin three years, This work load will be distributed over this time as
resources permit. The Class II well repemitting. will be done in coordina-~
tion with the Department of Mines Office of 011 and Gas and the 0il and
Gas Conservation Commission. This work will be distributed .over the five
years provided under the State UIC Regulations.

Additional eri'teria will be oonsidered within the above general outline
to set the priorities for repermitting. These include the Tikelihoodof
contamination of USDW's, potentially affected population, age and ciepth of .
injection well, and. expiration date of existing State permits. Wells which
will be given -prio'ri_‘ty for permit reigsuance review will be wells violating
-.existi.ng State 'requirements, wells knowm or suspected to be contaminating

UsDW's, and wells whose existing State permit is nearing expiration.

D. Permit Reissuance Schedule (Table IV-1)
The following 'ta'ble shows . the ant'ioipated‘ schediule for the repermitting
of existing wells. This scheduleuis.bas'ed' on the p_i'iorities'. discussed in

Section I\' C of this Progtm Description.; :

Well Class/Type 5_:fY ‘83 FY ‘84 FL '85 FY '86 FY '87 Total
1.'1ndastg141 | 8
1I. 0il & Gas related

Brine Disposal : 60 3‘1‘
Enhanced Recovery 339
I11. Solution Mining 17
v, Hazardous Waste ' Y
V. Assessment 105

N h. X



Figure V-1

FLOW CHART FOR PHOCESSING CLASS | & CLASS 111 PERMIT AFPLICATIONS
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Figure V-2

FLOW CHART FOR PROCESSING CLASS H FERMIT APPLICATIONS
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B. Permit Conditions

The following conditions are intended to assure compliance with the
requirements of the State Act, the State UIC Regulations and the Safe
Drinking Water Act.

1. Conditions Applicable to All Permits (State UIC Regulations,
Section 13.12)

The followingxmust be incorporated into permits either expressly or by

reference ' (by means of a specific citation of the regulations in the permit).
. The permittee has a duty. to cowply with all permit conditions. Any

permit noncompliance constitutes a violation of the SDWA and the State Act
and"is'grounds for enforcement action, for permit actions (suspension or
revocation, revocation and reissuance, or wmodification), or for denial of
a permit renewal application. 1f a permittee wishes to continue an activity
regulated by a permit after the expiration date of the permit, the permittee

must'apply.for'end obtain a new permit. A permittee has a duty to halt or /;)
! v

reduce activityimhen,operations are in.noncompliance of permit conditions.
lt:shall not be a defense for a permittee in an enforcement_action.that

it would have been necessary to halt or reduce the permitted activity

in order- to maintain compliance with the conditions of this permit. The
permittee has a duty to. mitigate noncompliance activity.. The permittee
jshall take all reasonable steps to minimize or correct any adverse ‘impact
‘on the environment resulting from noncompliance with his permit This -
_requires the proper operation and maintenance of the inJection facility.

' The permittee shall at all times, properly operate and maintain all facili—
ties and systems of treatment and control {and related appurtenances)

: which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance :with the
conditions of his permit Proper operation and maintenance includea

leffective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing and

- 38 -



and monitoriﬁé where he deems it necessary and feasible to insure adequate
protection of USDWs. -87-

G. Information to be Considered (State UIC Regulations, Sections 8.05
and 10.05) '

‘Prior to the issuance of a permit for an existing or new Class I or
'élgss I1I well, the Chief shall consider the following informatiomn. For
an existing Class I or Class IIL well the Chief may rely on the existing
State permit file for those items of information listed below which are
current and accurate in the State file. For a new Class 1 or Class III
well, the Chief shall require the submission of all the information listed
below.

1 . Information considered for both Class I and Class III wells:

a. . A map showing the injection well(s) for which a permit is
sought and the applicable area of review. Within the area of
review, the map must show the:qumber or name, and location of

-all producing wells, injection ‘wells, abandoned wells, dry holes,
surface bodies of water, mines {surface and subsurface}, quarries,
water wells and other pertinent surface features including
residences and roads. The map should alsc show faults, if

known or suspected. Only information of public record is required

to be included on this map;.

b.-  Maps and cross sections indicating the vertical and lateral f§£9u15£
: Peoegive:
limits of all underground sources of drinking water within the IAAS
area of review, their position relative to the injection formatiom, WWPS ey,
55&“%1\.
and the direction of water movement, where known, in every under— 8 thhew
, ' co%;cu
ground source of drinking watér which may be affected by the png;—naa$,
ol . ey
proposed injection; : l must be
| Prepaced
¢. Maps and cross sections detailing the g_eologic structure of )‘ ‘3. bt
G{FPPD)PH]J_*“
the local area; ju{;&:cd
'pv*d(x-;éd.mn(
Gt [6315"}'

__.:11'...-,5 [ ulv'ﬁ Ldr le’_'_P"‘
:rtw...@r\v- Lg_,.] %@bq fﬂ” ‘EL ooty i

{ B utim b L wmr =3 €Y )
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d. Generalized maps and cross sections illustrating the regional
geologic setting;
e. The anticipated average and maximum pressure -and flow rate at
which the permittee will operate;
.f. Stimulation program;
g. Injection procedure;
h. Scﬂematic‘or other appropriate drawidgs of the surface and
subsdrfacé construction details of the well;
i. Contingency pians to cope with all shut-ins or well failures
so as to prevent the migration of contaminating fluids into
underground sources of drinking water;
A11 available loggihg and testing data on the well;

k. Plans (including maps) ‘for meeting the monitoring requirements,
.1. A certificate that the applicant has assured through a
pefformanée‘hbnd or other appropriate means,‘the_resources'
necessary to close, plug or abandon the well;
m. ?ridr to'granting approval for the plugging and ébandonmep;,or a
Class IIi well the Chief shéllrconSider the following information:

(i) - The type and number of plugs to be used;

(11). The placement of each plug inqlddidg thd elgvatioh

of ;héltobuand-bottdm; -

'(iii) :fhe'fypé, grhde'dnd'quantity'of cement to be used;

(iv) The method of placement of the plugs; and

(v) Ihe procedure to’ be used to meet the plugglng and

abéndonment réquifements.

2. Information considered for Class 1 wells only

a. A tabulation of data on all wells withln the area of review which

pehetrate into thé-brnposed‘injeCtion'zone. Such data shall include
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‘prohibits automatic transfer of ownership for wells injecting hazardous
-aste.
.‘;The:technieal requirements for Class I wells were promulgated to

assure protection of USDW's. The intent of the regulations is to prevent
“uouard migration of fluids into USDW's through any confining layers. The
'permittee'must shoulder the burden of proof that injected hazardous waste
nenains‘where it is emplaced. Limited remedial action can be taken to
sroobmigration of hazardous waste into a USDW once it begins, and eonolete
-renorai_from‘a USIW can prove to be impossible., The technical requirements
géék?io guarantee that injection-is=as'safe as possible before any

'hazardous waste is 1njected and to prevent any migration of the hazardous

waste from the injection aone.

Coring, logging, a.nd reports by appropriately qualified coring and/or

“e
" oo
ogging analysts will be required to determine the suitability of. the on ?.5? '

1njection zone will help determine its ability to be am 'acceptabie reservoir -5[,__.,“[5\

for the hazardous waste. Analysis of the data from the proposed confining ﬁade.'
layer will help . determine its ability to act as an impermeable ba riar ‘ ?4;-4%
-_agalnst upward m1gration of the hazardous waste. ; Qd%j
- \“edbn
Critica1 evaiuation of well construction and mechanical integrity is NG@S t
' LVoas g,

necessary to- determine if.a well will transport the hazardous waste to the

by ey,

in_]ection zone reservoir without leaks. For example, the State UIC Regula— m\wgn"&
5; L 14ﬂ

'tions require that all parts of a Class I well which will - come . into contact
el aa’e
w1th corrosive fluids shall be constructed or corrosmn resistant material- q
'I‘his requirement seeks to prevent 1oss of meehanical integrity and thus
-prevent the escape of hazardous waste into USUW's.
.The woriitoring and reporting requirements of the regulations compel
e pernu.ttee to supply continuing assurance that hazardous waste Injection

remains safe. The -lronitor'ing of injection well head p.ressu_re d'oeume"nts'



Professional
Geologists of
West Virginia

October 22, 1982

Mr. David W. Robinson

Chief, Division of Water Resources
1201 Greenbrier St.

Charleston, WV 25311

Dear Mr. Robinson:

The West Virginia Undergrbund Injectipﬁ_Control Program—-Primacy Application
has been reviewed by professional geologists of this Inscitution and offer
the following comment. "

Itemsjfgdﬁiring geological expertise such as maps, CTross sections, site -
geology, site hydrology, and“other_géologicalrmatters should be performed
by a qualified professional geologist. A statement ‘to this effect should

be included in the regulations to insure the geological and hydrological
‘integrity of permitted wells. L

Sincerely yours,

Donald C;-Long
‘President,

T oerz g

Diﬁ'sion 'o.f Wate | (
_ rR
Hazardoys Wﬁ:r?ur;ﬂ
Ground Watnr_Branch



Association of
Engineering Geologists

Allegheny-0Ohic Section
October 25, 1982

Mr. David W. Robinsom

Chief, ‘Division of Water Resources
1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV 25311

Re: West Virginia Underground Injection Control Program - Primary
Application

. Dear Mr. 'Robinson:

g Thg-professional geologists of the Assodiation Qf-Eﬁéineerihg Geologists
" “have reviewed the proposed West Virginia Injection Control Program -

Primary Aﬁplicatiqu,and'offEr the fellowing comment,

On page 89, items such as site geology, site’ hydrology and other geologic
matters. that are usually shown on geologic maps, cross-sections and other
drawings of underground conditions, should be prepared by a qualified
professional geolugist. Thé regulations should include.a 'statement to
this effect to insure the geclogical and hydrological integrity of the
permitted wells. R '

T-’_‘\—i 'l-"/‘
Robert E. Yost, Jr.
Vice Chairman,. WV

Sincerely yours, X
‘%/- : --j ’ ::__7/33-'1--—7/1"'1// : <
Fx "

" REY:lc

- E@?EW T
"' {ﬁo C u ; ISBQE@

. Nazardou, Waste
Wround Water Branch



OI1110 RIVER VALLEY
WATER SANITATION COMMISSION

414 WALNUT STREET, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 (513 421-1181

" LLOYD N.CLAUSING

SR CHAIFMAN QOctober 28 S
LEQ WEAVER
© 77 CAECUTIVE DIRCCTOR HWE
. AND CW:CF ENGINETR

Richard M. Melvin, Engineer - NOv 1 1982
Underground Injection Control Progra Divic: _

Division of Water Resources “Vision of Water Reso
1201 Greenbrier Street G 32ardous Wagte rees
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 “around Wite, Branc),

Sﬁbject: Review of Proposal West Virginia Underground
Injection Control Program . ’

Dear Mr. Melvin:

‘This is to acknowledge receipt of the above noted document trans-.
~mitted with your letter of October 6, 1982. C

Attached herewith.for your information is the report, Underground
Injection .of Wastewaters in the Ohio Valley Region, dated August, .
11973, and developed by this Commission’s Advisory Committee on.
‘Underground Injection of Wastewatexs. ' The Commission's policy re-
garding underground injection is included on Page TII of the report.
_This policy, originally adopted on January .11, 1973, was reviewed
‘and reaffirmed in May, 1980. ' ‘ i B

A gufsory;review-of-ybur_agency's proposed regulations.appears to
indicate compatability with ORSANCO's Policy Statement.- 1 specifi-—
cally call your attention to provisions in the ‘statement calling
for the availability of ™(VI) an approved alternative plan for
waste managemént...in the event that operational problems occur
during use of the injection system" as well as the need for the
well to be "(VII)...plugged and properly marked before abandon-
ment." RN L ‘

‘In.addition, your attention is invited to Page 1, which outlines
reconmended administrative step procedures for a state program.
‘Ttem 8 includes the suggestion that "where a proposed injecticn
system is to be.located within five miles of a stateé border, the

" appropriate regulatory agency in the adjacent ‘state should be
.provided the opportunity to review and comment on the application.”



Mr. Richard M. Melvin
Dctober 28, 1982
Page 2

We appreciate the opportunity to submit these comments on West
Virginfa's application for administrative primacy for the
tUnderground Injection Control Program,

Sincerely/ yours,
a4 | I
/{L Ly /_"i‘ : - e ¢

Alan H. Vicory, Jf., P.E. \\

Environmental Engineer
Attachment
_ce: " Mr. David W. Robinson

. Mr. Edgar N. Henry
‘Dr. L. Clark Hansbarger
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Recommendations for

UNDERGROUND
INJECTION OF
WASTEWATERS

[LLINOIS
ot John C. Frye. Chief, and Robert E. Bergstrom, Head Geology-
lll e Geophysical Exploration Section, lllinois Geological Survey
INDIANA
' : John B. Patton, State Geologist and Thomas A. Dawson, Head
] E of Petroleum Section, indiana Geological Survey
. KENTUCKY .
' Wallace W, Hagan, State Geologist,
Kentucky Geological Survey
NEW YORK

James F. Davls, State Geologist and W. Lynn Kreidler, Senior
Scientist. New York Geological Survey ) :

developed by the
'ORSANCO Advisory OHIO = | 5
. . y Horace R. Collins, State Geologist and Michael J. Clifford,
Cc_:mn:uttee on Underground Geologist, Division of Geological Survey ‘
Injection of Wastewaters

PENNSYLVANIA

Arthur. Socolow, State Geologist and William S. Lytle, Senior
Rasearch Geologist, Bureau of Topographic & Geologic Survey

_ o e T VIRGINIA
o S James Calver, State Geologist.
Virginia Division of Mineral Resources

WEST VIRGINIA

Robert B. Erwin, State Geologist and Larry D. Woodtork,

Coplcs are l_lfl'ulllé_’ Assistant State Geologist. West Virginia Gealogical Survey
st $3.00 each.Eingle coplesires.
1o tax supporied Institutions. " ORSANCO

Russell A. Brant, Ggologl_s‘-Liai's'on Member, qrid Don L.
Warner, Consultant and Committes Chairman

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

L '-...- ' B JEEEE . Joseph Callahan, Chief, Ground Water Branch,
R R e Water Rasources Division

OHIO RIVER VALLEY WATER SANITATION CONMMISSION
414 Walnut Street Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

August 1973



Foreword

Some six years ago the member states of the Ohio River Valley Water
Sanitation Commission (ORSANCO) concluded it would be of mutual interest
to appraise policies, procedures and other matters allied to the growing
practice of subsurface disposal of industrial wastewaters. Execution of
this comprehensive assessment resulted in a report titled "Perspective on
the Regulation of Underground Injection of Wastewaters.”

This document, which was submitted to the commissioners of ORSANCO on
December 1, 1969, addressed itself to: (1) the status of subsurface dis—
posal practice; (2) the questions it provokes with respect to public policy,
legislative and legal issues; and (3) suggested procedures to satisfy admin-
"° istrative needs, geological evaluation and technological considerations. It
. was developed by Edward J. Cleary and Don L. Warner, consultants to the

" ORSANCO staff. '

. Omne suégestion in this assessment was that ORSANCO invite a committee’
‘of chief geologists from the eight states and a-representative from the U. S. .
Geological Survey te review the Cleary-Warner findings and offer its recom-.
mendations on appropriate policy and procedures. Such a committee was created
‘and its deliberations: resulted in the report now presented. Acting on a com-
mittee recommendation the Commission adopted on January.ll, 1973, a statement
. of policy concerning underground injection. This statement is reproduced on
. _a following page. ' :

L Meantihg, the committee]endorséd a Cleary-Warner proposal thaﬁ ORSANCO
- be charged with the establishment of a registry on injection-well systems in
the eight states. In turn, the U. S. Geological Survey found merit in support-

.'7.ing.the initiation of such an undertaking and made available a $35,000 grant

for this purpose.

~ Under guidance of the committee and. with the cooperation of state agencies
.the registry is now nearing completion. It reveals that from 1941 to the present
some 50 wells have been developed. : Of this total, 32 are in operation and 18
others are in categorieés of standby, continued development or abandonment. De-
tails are documented with respect to pressures, volumes, injection rates, ‘depths,
formations used, composition of wastewaters and malfunctions. '

In publishing this,feﬁhrt-the'ComﬁiSsion'ackpqwledges with appreciation the
efiforts of those who contributed to its formulation. '

ROBERT K. HORTON

e

ctor’
and Chief Engineer

-August 1973



Policy Statement

RESOLUTION RO. 1-73
Policy on the Underground Injecticn
of Wastewaters
Adopted: January 11, 1973

. WHEREAS: Undergfoﬁnd injection is a technically acceptable method of wastewater
disposal or long-term storage whereby pollutants can be removed from the
surface environment and placed in isolated underground locatioms; and

- WHER

'NOW,

FAS: The techniques, trained personnel and organizations are available within
the ORSANCO district for evaluation of the geologic and engineering feasibility
of underground disposal and for determination of the iisks, if any, that may
exist' to public¢ health and to the enviromnment; - S

THEREFORE: Let it be resolved that the Ohio River Valley Water Sanitation

. Commission does declare as a policy that wastewater injection may be used

when—the_regu;atory~authofities with legal jurisdiction have considered other
- alternative methods of waste management, and that, after weighing all avail-
‘able evidence, have determined that:-

I.

II.

III.

Iv.’

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Uﬁdérgfound injection is the best-avéilable_31ternative in the
spec¢ific. circumstances of the case; )

Geologic and*hydrologic:conditioﬁs will, beybnd_a reasonable
doubt, provide adequate protection of the public and natural
rYesources;

The volume, chemical and physical composition, and toxicity of
the fluid to be injected are compatible with the geologic and

hydrologic conditions;

The necesssry safety factors and monitoring devices are. incor-

- porated in the design ‘of the injection well and its auxiliary.
facilities;

The waste injection éfstemfwill be operatéd?in a manner compatible-
with' the geologic conditions, waste character, and system con-
struction; -

An approved ﬁiternative plan fb;zwgsfevmanageﬁeht‘is'available in
the event that operational problems occur during the use of the
injection system;

The injection well will be properly plugged and marked before
abandonment;

A?pé:manent‘pubiic réco;d'will ngképt whiéhidocuments‘the complete
operational -history of the injection system.-



Administrative Procedures

Seven steps are identified as essential in the administration of a state
program for regulation of the undergrdund injection of wastewater. An addi-
tional step is recommended for wells located near state boundaries. The steps
are:

- 1. - Preliminary assessment by the applicant of the geology and geohydro-

| - logy at the proposed well site and the suitability of the wastewater for in-—

jEGtiOn. ‘These jnitial studies should be made in consultation with the
appropriate state agencies;

2. Application to the state agency with legal jurisdictiom for permission
to drill and test a well for subsurface wastewater injection. The application
‘must be supported by a report that documents all details of the proposed in-
jection system, including monitoring and emergency standby facilities. On
~issuance of a permit, the applicant will be inforned of the geologic and geo-

" hydrologic parameters that will be employed by the state in reaching its final
-determination on feasibility of wastewater injection into the well, anticipated
“limitations on injection pressure and injected volumes, the probable monitoring
1reqhirements,'and'probable-redﬂirements for alternative wastewater management
.programs in the event that operational problems occur during the use of the
injection well; o :

_ ?3. ‘Drilling and evaluation of the well and submission of samples, logs,
;test‘information,iand a well-completion report to the state;

.. . 4. Request by the applicant for approval to inject wastewater into the
“well. .The request should indicate any changes from the original plan in
-system construction and operating program; o

"5, Evaluation by the state agaency of the proposal on the basis of which
it would issue either approval,‘apprbval—with—modification; or disapproval of )
~ the proposed injection system with respect to the geologic, geohydrologic, and
engineering data submitted. On approval, the applicant will be provided with
specific instructions as to the operating restrictions and monitoring require-’
‘ments;

6. Issuance of instructioms for operation of the injection system. This
embraces requirements that the regulatory'agency-must_be notified immediately
if operational problems occur, if remEdialrwork-is"required;'or if significant
changes in the wastewater stream are anticipated;. R

- 7. Procedures for abandonment. of the well in accordance with state
regulations? R o : R

~ 8. ‘Where a proposed injection system is to be located within five miles
of ‘a state border, the appropriate regulatory agency in the adjacent state
should be provided with an opportunity to review and comment on the application.
Further, this agency should be posted when any significant problems occur

during the .operation of such a system.



Underground Injection Control
Public Hearing Transecript
October 28, 1982
-~ 7:00 P.M.
Division ol Water Resources, Cunference Room
" 1201 Greenbricer Street, Charleston, WV -

(Mecting was called to order by David W. Robinson at 7:05 p,m. Opening
femarks were not recorded due to tochnical difficulties.)

Dave Robinson: I would like to introducc the people at the front table
to you. On my far left is Steve Platt from EPA.who is involved with the
UIC Pogram at the Federal level, Rik Melvin of ‘our UIC Program, John
-Northeimer who is head of the Hazardous Waste/Ground Water Section, Mark
Nelson who will be working with our UIC Program, and Pat Northeimer who
will be secretary for the meeting tonight. I am going to ask Rik Melvin
to come up and give you a brief description of the State's UIC Program
Application and then we'll get into statements and discussions as nece-
ssary. Rik.

Rik Melvin: - Thank you Dave, I'Il be as brief as possible so that we can
get to the comments that you gentlemen and ladies may decide to prepare
for us this evening and present to us.

First of all, the Applicat1on that is at publlc notice curremtly con-
taing the information which is required by federal regulation to be included
in- applications for primacy for Underground TInjection Control Programs.

We have ‘included’ a draft Covernor's letter of transmittal, the Attorney '
Ceneral's statements as to the statutory authority to implement the program,
a Memorandum Of Agreement between the State and EPA as to 1mp1ementat10n

of the program, and then Section 4 is probably the most detailed section,
dealing with how we envision the program to be implemented in the State.’

You will notice also, in Section 5, there is a separate Program uescriptlon
which is the Application for Class II Wells, oil and gas related activities.
This Application is being presented by the Office of 0il and Gas, Department
of Mines and the 0il and Gus Conservation Commission under curremtly existing
laws and statutes. This 1s done so thut we did not require any additional
regulation by the Division of Witer Resources and. we would have a program
which would be able to function under the existing laws. Curreiitly in the
State, as you are aware, we have the stdtutory and regulatory framework
which has. involved permitting of both brine disposal and enhanced recovery
‘wells in the past. - Then finally, we included, as required by law, ‘these
applicable statutes and regulations of the State in Sectlon 6. We prepared
this, as required, and the two remaining sectiens which we envision to. put
.An this application will include a transcript of ‘this evening's proceedings,
a copy of all written statements which have been received by the:-public.
during the public comment period and. our response to these comments -and

any a]Leratlons which have been made as a result of the comments which come
in during this period. What is hoped to be galned by it is delineated . in
the fourth section, the ‘Program Description. -We are hoping to cutline for
“the State, a program which will preserve the quality of high quality water
resources in the State Eor drinking purposes (underground sources of drinkiog
water) and allow alternative usage (such as brine disposal and enhanced
recovery) of oLher low grade water rebonrtes, ‘subsurface.

I 'would like to comment that there has been placed by the Water Resources



Board, several changes to the regulations which were promulgated and on

file with the Secretary of State. Most ol these are not substant ive changoes.
They are rather, typographical or crrors in reterence toa particular see—
rions which did not exist (which existed In the original draft). We also
have one substantive change. That substantive change deals with injection

of haziardous waste. When we included our Section 7.04 in the regulations
‘that are included in this Sectlon 6 of this application, it indicated that

it was the section which detailed the location standards for new hazar-

.dous waste injection wells. These location standards were put in Section

7, which was substantially equivalent to the Federal section regarding
injection of hazardous wastes. Their section did not include these location
standards. It included an applicability statement which limited the appli-
‘¢ability to a situation where the waste disposed of would be accompanied

by a manifest. In other words, the waste entering the particular disposal
facility‘would have to travel to the facility by some means of transportation
to be involved in the manifest system. This was set . up for these regulations
under the Federal regulations. We had intended the location standards to:
apply to all new wells. So, the new modification which is at public notice
currently, and a copy of which can be obtained from the Beard (they are

on file with the Secretary of State), does include a modification which

will remove the limitation of the phrase "accompanied by a manifest" from
the location standards. That is the extent of that one substantive modifi-
cation.

~ with that, I think that pretty much covers everything that 1 wanted
to sgy.this'evening and I hope you gentlemen will aid us by presenting us
with comments which will lelp us to improve the program’ as you sce: [it.

Yés._

‘H. L. Snyder: Can I ask you a couple of quest ions because’ 1'don't under-
-stand what you said In light of what I have read?

Mr. Melvin: All right. Go ahead,. sir. -
Mr. Snzaérﬁ 1 -understood you to say that there would be no Water Resources

permit - required for Class 11 wells.
Mr. Melvin: Just now, sir?

Mr. Snyder: -Aboﬁt'tﬁfeetminutes-égo.” Did I misunderstand?

Mr. Melvin: No, I said there would be no additional ‘regulations. As far
ag the requirement for.a pprmit,7what7this is involved with is that ft's
impossible to get, even under -Section 1425, to get the program from EPA

for the State under existing regulations without public notice. WNeither:
the. Of fice of 0il and Gas mor the 0il ‘and Gas Conservation Commission have
this particular type of a mechanism except in the case of Ffivld unitization
(which is the only case in which they have a mechanism for public notice).
S0, In order to get the program from EPA, we are required to have a public
notice involvement. What we have done 19 degcribed in the Program‘Dcscrip—
tion, I believe in the preamble to Section 5. Wwell, it's in Section &4,

the Programeescriﬁtibﬁ,‘Roman.numeral V, the preamble to that Section.

1t describes how we developed a single application form to minimize any
sort of paper work required by industry. Thisﬂsingle'applicatioﬁ form will
‘be sent to both agencies.  We will do the normal review which we do anyway
under State law, under existing law. 'The applications normally are received



by 0il and Gas, forwarded to our office, we roview them, comment apon thoem
and send them back teo the 0il and Gas Conscrvation Commission ot the O ice
of 0il and Cas, as appropriante. What will happen instead, to speed up the
pracess Lo pet to public notice, will be that we receive ft immediately
(the same time they do), finish our review simu! taneously, and po to public
pot jve as Is required with any Division ol Water Resources Permit. And

we have designed the permit to be one document which includes the permit
document which is essentially Form IV-3, I believe, of the Office of 0il-
and Gas.....

Mr. Snyder: Are you going to have two sets of hearingé?
Mr. Melvin: No sir, it will be one hearing.

EE:_§gyderi Do you mean that the existing hearings that the Administrator
‘has, if there are hearings, will also be your hearings?

Mf-.ﬂfl!iﬂ‘ The Admihistrntor's hearing for field unitization?

Mr. Snyder: No, no, for 2 well application, for a permit.

Mr. Melvin: I was not aware that there was a hearing involved.

M}. Snyder:” There 1s if there are objections.

T ;

Mr. Melviﬁi 1f there are objections. - Well, it is required ‘In every case,
for to gain primacy from EPA, it is required to have one in every case.

-.Not only in_the'cases'whefe there are objections. And what we will be doing
" 1s we'll be having this hearing as is normal through the existing Division -
~ of Water Resources procedures with the 30 day public notice. And we will

" not plan on holding a hearing in every case either. We will hold a hearing

1f a hearing is requested.

lﬁE; $nyder: So a hearing is not required, a hearing is only possible under
both. '

Mr., Melvin: Yes, sir.

Mr. Snyder: O.K.

‘Mr. Melvin: But the public notice, the key here is the public notice

period.

‘Mr. Snyder: All right. I am askingVOutlof the depth'of'igﬁorance, if you

‘could transfer what heretofor has been a’substantial part of the Administrator’s

jurisdiction over Class II.wells to DNR without a statutory change; ‘couldn’t

you ‘impose a hearing requirement on the Administrator without a statutory
¢hange?... A notice requirement. '

Nr. Melvin: I don't understand how... fExduse:me; but T don't understand

“how' you would be -transferring the statutory authority of 011 and Gas to DNR.

'ﬁr. Snyder: 1 thought that under the statute and regulations as ‘thev are

today, right this minute, you could get a permit to drill a Class 11 well
from-the Administrator. Right today. And drill it and operate it.

Mr. Melvin: No. 1t's not true. You can get an enhanced recovery permit,



but not a brine disposal permit. Brine disposal is currently . .

Mr, Snyder: 0O.K., enhanced recovery. Brioe disposal? Do vou mean disposal
ol wasLe?

Mry Melvin:  Yos,

mngggxggg: I didn't have any reference to that and 1 meant enhanced re-
covery. Today you can get an enhanced recovery permit from the Admini-
strator. Isn't that right?

Mr. Melvin: I believe it is, sir.

Mr. Sunyder: 0.K. Then vou are going to transfer half of that permitting
authority, without any new statutes, to Water Resources Division.

Mr. Melvin: How is that? Karen, could you address this?

Mr. Snyder: Just be putting it in. You say you've got to have your separate

authorization from Water Resources Division.

Mr. Robinson: Rik, Karen Watson from our Attorney Ceneral's Office is in
the audience and she worked on the regs and she is familiar with the statute
for both agencies. Also Tom Huzzey, the Administrator for 0il and Gas has
just joined us. ' So, Rik, why don't we prevail upon Karen, and Tom can kick
in if he wishes, to explain. Would you make a comment, Karen? -

‘Ms. Watson: Sure.

Mr. Snyder: Are you with me to this point?

ﬂ§:'Watsdﬁ: You're doing a good job, Rik.
Mr. S“X@EE‘ Are you with me to this point? :Right today ...
Ms. Watson: I think so, yes.

Mr. Snyder: Right today we can get an enhanced oil récovery permit from
the Administrator. And he doesn't have:public hearing things in his statute.
On the other ‘hand, Water Resources Divigion doesn't have well permitting:

authority under their statute.

Ms. Watson: No, that's incorrect. That's the first point that, according
to'our ‘opinion, that's incorrect. The Water.Resources Division has con-
-current, what I would call concurrent, jurisdiction with the 0il and Gas
Division. ' L ' ' '

Mr, qugggb For enhanced oil recovery wells?

Ms. Watson: Yes, for all wells.

Mr. Suyder: Under?

.Ms. Watson:" Under Chapter 20, Article 5A. :And that is the statute that
the Water Resources Board of course enacted the regulations under and that
is the primary reason that they, the Water Resources Boird, included the
permit” requirement for all wells including Class IT wells,



(8]

Mr. Snvder: I chat is true, [ understand therefve been maybe 153 to 200
enhaneed oil recovery wells drilled in this State. Have atl ol them had
Wiater Resources Division permits?

Ms. Watson:  No, the Division has nol exoerelsed (g authority ond Its juris-
diction. So in that regard, it's vew programatlcally, but legalty thoy

have had the authority. As you konow, they have, as you. just said, they'lve
permitted brine disposal wells and they do also have similar authority [lor
the enhanced recovery welis. '

Mr. Snyder: Oh yes, in waste disposal. Yes, sur¢, no problem,

Mr. . Malvin: But we have fulfilled our requirements by reviewing all of
these applications.

Ms. Watson: Yes, they haven't been silent on this subject, they have....
"Mr. Snyder: Well, I thought that was under command of Article 22.°

Ms. Watson: And Chapter 20. Both. Chapter 20-5A-7 requires the Division
to coordinate with Mr. Huzzey on his permits and likewise there is a require-
ment’ln his statute, Chapter 22, that requires him to get_the Division's...

Mr. Snxder: To revert. Sure, I understand that.

Mﬁ;mﬂﬂfﬁéﬂ- That s what has been done to date. ‘But what you were suggesting
in qELCiDH 9 of the regulations, they addressed Class tI wells, thev SPL-
cified that a permit, a water permit, would be required. " Rowever, to elimi-
nate duplication and so forth, they did essentially incorporate by reference
the technical requirements of the 0il and Cas Division and the Commlssion
under Chapter 22, Articles & and 4A. So, that's how they did it. It's

‘not really correct to say that there was no legal mechanism by which the
Class 11 well thing was handled. '

Mr. Soyder: As a. matter of lew,-if you can, without any change in the
statute, if you can. .subtract that much Jurisdiction from the Administrator
- of 0il and Gas, 1is-there any reason why you couldn't add to his jurlsdlctinn

the public hearing requirements. 1Is there an economical reason?

Ms. Watson: Well, first of all I'm not trying to be argumentative, but

.T don't agree that it's a subtraction. See, that's my point. We don't

" haye the Division subtrectlng from 011 and Gas or vice versa. I see what
ivou're saying. What we did is we preserved both ageneles authority. We
stated,. in accordance with the statutes, that both agencies will issue their
?permits, in accordance with the statutes; but there will be caordination

as far as the technical permit terms and conditions. There was no need
:that Water Division and the Board felt there was no need...

o

Mr. Snyder: What if there is . dlspute? Who controls if Lhere is a dispute?

Ms. Watson: Well, T don't know. 1°11 leave that wp to... 1 dou t think

that is stated in the regulations and 1 don't want to go further than the
;agenc1es who developed th1s...

'Ezlhgﬂyder: Well, I‘mean-will-We be told again 1if there is a dispute, that



our 0il and Gas statute just doesn't apply any more because you're now excr-
cising more reserved jurisdiction. 1 mean really, this comes as surprise

to me. 1 haven't been in on this before. You and 1 have never met belore
tendpht, ripht? And 1 am Just astonished at all this discovery of all ol
this authority.

Ms. Watson: [ am sure, aL least on a case by case basis that you'll find
out...Right. Well it's gone through quite an evolution, The proposed regu-
lations were not, actually it may have been-the draft, the first draft was
not worded in this way, but 1 believe the proposed regulations actually
were, the ones that went to notice. But as Rik explained there have been
different factors. One is what is necessary to get EPA's approval and the
‘hangup there was the public notice requirements. .So, because of that, there
was an attémpt to try and utilize Water's existing public mnotice.

Mr. Snyder. Could not the public notice requlrement just have been engrafted
‘on? That's my last question. Couldn't it just have been engrafted on the
Administrator's process? Here's a federal law that says you have to have

a publie_notice therefore (unintelligible)

Ms. Wntson. . No, it couldn't. My office advised Mr. Huzzey that it could
hot, because his only statutory. authority is what he has under Chapter 22
ArtiLlee 4, 4A and 7 and so forth.

Mr. Snyder: He has all sorts of power to (unintelligible) investigations.

Ms. Watson: No, he does not heve_public notice authority. He only has
it in limited respects, as you said, for enhanced recovery.. He has a certain
type of... : .

Mr. Snvder: Oh, I agree. If you are talking about express statutory authority
to have... |

Ms. Wdtbpu : And even implied. . We advised the 0il and Gas agency, as their
attorneys, as the Attorney General's Office, that there was no authority
for them to simply adopt, independent of a regulation. Now by regulation,
perhaps thoy could have. But you have to understaund that that was also

. part of the premise is that to avoid more regulations. So that was part
_of the background of all of this was to try and utilize etlstlng statutes-
“and regulations of the Oil and Gas agencies.

‘Mr. Snyder: So in the end you, probably could have done it if the decision
had been made that way.

ﬂs Watson: 'No sir, I am not, we were not presented thh that question.
You are ‘asking me now whether there was statutory authority for them to
enact a regulation. I would not want to answer that without looking at
the question Further. That was not the question that we had to face.

James A. Crews: Is it proper for me to ask a question? .Jim Crews of

e i — —a——

Pennzoil Company:
Mr. Melvin:  Yes, sir. 'Caﬁ'l have your name, gir, for the record.

Mr. thﬂggi Oh, I'm listed.. Ekéu5e me. 1 am Jack Snyder, I am on’ the -
legislative committee of the West Virginia 0il and Natural Gas Association.



Mr. Melvin: Thank you, sir.
Mr. Crews: In the case of enhanced recovery projects, are we faced, In
unitized operations. with two public hearings? One, with the 0il and Gas
Rivision to approve enhanced recovery operations and then two, with the
Department of Water Resources: for Class LI well injection?

ﬂg;_MQIVin: ‘If the enhanced recovery operation is an existing operation

that 1s continuing on by one company, it can be covered by an area permit
under the repermitting process under which we are going to process all wells
to integrate them into the program. In that case, if you are already, unitized
you will not have to have another hearing. If you are holding a hearing

to unitize a field which is not covered by an area permit, and you would

like to modify the permit, I believe we need a hearing for a modification
whether it's major or minor. And in that case we may be able to combine

our public hearing and have just a single public hearing oit this. '

Our objective is not to interfere with the industry's production of
01l and gas, but to add a safeguard on the existing water resources in the
State. To guarantee, as the Federal intent was, to preserve existing under-
ground sources of drinking water. If we can do this, we will move towards
this. Part of this was done in the development process as I started to
mention before we developed a single document which incorporates form IV~
3 which is the application for the 0il and Gas permit.to our document or
our requirements which essentially include our Section 13.00 of our regu-
lations which deal with holding the public hearing. And once this is
incorporated we can put the single doqument'which.incorporatéd our permit
and the other permit to public notice. This is theé mechanism by which we
can put the other document on the other permit to notice. It allows us
to take this along as part of our permit, part of the permit document. That
way we have gone to notice with both and it has served the purposes as
Federal requirements and it's served the purpose of our requirements in
the State, in. the Division. If we were to have a situation where, for
instance, this is decided to be an undesirable situation and the program
is not to be obtained under Section 1425 from the Federal Government - then
.you would -have a situation where 'you would have your existing petmits, we
-would still have our review through the Office of 0il and Gas sending the
‘permit over té us for enhanced recovery, -and you would have to obtain an
.additional permit. under Federal regulations which add additional regulatory
requirements for well construction, operation, monitoring,. etc. and have
this additional Federal permit, again. '

“Mr. Snyder: If we don't get Primacy?
iMr. Melvin: Yes.
-EE:'Snxder: I don't have any question with that..

Mr. Melvin: We were trying to avoid, we thought we had the existing statu-

‘tory authority to move towards a single document which incorpqrates_both
. permits which allews us to get the program and avoid this second permif.

',§£1“§gzdeg: 1 don't know of a siﬁglg;1; 1 don't know of anybody that doesn't,

that isn't in favor .of West Vlrginia_exercising it's‘fedérgl right to -get
primacy. ! am not here to oppose- that, :

' Mr. Melvin: All right. Well, Dave, would you.like to introduce the gentlemen



that would like to make comments.

Mr. Robinson: Yes, Mr. Snyder, 1 belicve has indicated that you wish to
make a statement? Or am I wrong?

Mr. Sngderi Sooner or later, but as you can tell 1 am so ignorant it might
be better if I could listen to other people first.

Mr. Robinson: Well, the reason I chose you first is that you are the only
- one who has so indicated to make a statement.

Mr. Snyder: Well, you gentlemen and Ms. Sampson [referring to Ms. Watson]
have heard my concerns and I think this is a very deep industry concern
with, finally after so many months and even years of assurance that we could
have a single permit system now we wind up with two sets of things to do...
and to say that that's a disappointment is the understatement of the year.
It's late in the day, but 1 see no reason why the office of the Administrator
of 0il and Gas could not have engrafted upon it a hearing, a public mnotice
requirement rather than, what 1 insist is a practical transfer. of a very
great deal of his authority, out of his office and into Water Resources ,
‘Pivision with the concomitant, inevitable potential for interagency dispute.
And particularly when,. as we have heard from Ms. Sampson.

(Mr. Robinson: " Watson) -

Mr. Snyder: There is no'dispute resolution process that she's aware of.

So that the potential for whipsaw between two agencies just stands out like
a sore thumb. I think that's a tragedy, 1 think it ciearly shows that it

is a dual permit process and I think that it's a step backward for the State
of West Virginia and I don't think i1t was clearly forecast in the past two
‘or three years. Now, end of point one. ' ' '

~ Point two .is a transition problem. "And it would occur no matter whether
‘we had-primacy,or‘whether“we don't and no matter whether the Administratox
of 0il and Gas has partial primacy over enhanced oil recovery or whether
he doesn't. -This has nothing to do with primacy. It has nothing to do
with who exercises complete or partial primacy for the State of West
Virginia: It's purely a problem of transition. I want to direct you atten-
tion to page 6 of the draft regulations: that I have, which is a part of
Section 2. And it is the definition of new injection wells. New injection
well means a well which began injection after the effective date of these
regulations. Now the fact is and I know this involves one company in West
Yirginia (and the company is Pennzoil) and 1 know that it .effects them in
a very grave and serious way potentially. The Granny's Creek secondary
recovery field has over a hundred enhanced oil recovery injection wells.
and it's operating today. Permitted under today's law. Not a single
operational problem.: No‘impaét'on water tables. No.disdefnable problems
at all, under any forseeable UIC approach or any other: approach. Pennzoil
has 40 more wells permitted in a Conservation Commission approved extension
of the Granny's Creek field.  -Forty more wells have been repermitted, forty
more wells have been drilled, cased and are ready to be perforated ahd have
their integrity proved and to be turned on. And if, these regulations drop
into place let's say in 25 days or. 35 days there's‘aA}ikelihood_that"B'
million dollars of investment is going to be held up for the entire 80 day
period or longer in the extension of a existing field without any genuine
justification therefore. -And my submission, whatever is donie, the defini-

tion of new injection wells simply ought not, as a matter of elementary



fairness, ought noet to be appiicd to these 40 odd Pennzoil wells.  Thoey

are reudy Lo go dind by...Lthey are not Literally ready to go because Pemnzoil
has not yet have constructed its machinery to force the water underground.
But as 1 say, the wells have buen driited, completed, ready to be perforated
and it scems to me just a-pame of Catch 22 to say well I we can do it in
26 days you've got to come in with all of this stuff...but if it takes us

35 davs...that really isn't the way to impose signi[icunt‘new_regulations.

Mr. Melvin: Could I respond to that, sir?

Mr. Smyder: 1'd love [or you to.

Mr. Melvipn: How soon do vou anticipate beginning injection into these wel s?
Mr. Snyder: .im says by vear's end...
Mr. Crews: Year's end. December, January.

Mr. Melvin: I_don't,fhink you have anything to worry about in that case,

because as it stands right now, our public comment period is open on this
particular Application until the 8th of next month.

Mr. Snxder} Of.DecemBer?

Mr. Melvin: Of November. Then during November we are -going to assess the
comments, make any required changes in the program, write up the transcript,
write up our comments (our response to the comments), put this all together
and send the package up to EPA. We're anticipating sending that up to EPA
by approximately by December 6, that was the target date for us, "Upon re-
ceipt at EPA, they examine the document, determine that's it's complete

or incomplete and once they have determined it's completeness, they have’
90 days in which to respond and approve or reject in whole or in part the
program. During those 90 days they go through their entire review process.
" §o what 1I'm saying (and the estimate that T have gotten from Mr. Platt about
when' they anticipate the earliest possible date when we'll receive primacy)
is sometime in late January at the earliest. But, it is more likely, if

hoadquarters EPA (which has normally been the limiting factor on this) takes
" the full 90 days as they usually do, the end of February would be the situ-
ation that we would begin. And the effective date (in Section 1.83) of
. the regulations is the day that the EPA grants primacy to the State.

Mf{.Snzder: But we know also that that has beenbdohe in as little as two
weeks. Did you know that?.

Mr. Melvin: No I didn't.

,ﬂz:"shxdér: And what if vou are wrong abouf.thesé dates? If it ‘is done
in two weeks. Pennzoil's 8 million dollars is going to sit there and 40 .
wells are going to sit there and nothing is- going to happen for the entire
‘period. :

‘Mr. Mclvin: Karen, did you-have a...

'Ms. Watson: 1 believe EPA has it"s own public ﬁbtiCe. 30 days minimum,

8o .that's a guarantee right hexe...

Mr.”yelvin:‘rYes, that's right. Within that time frame sometiwme, EPA will
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publish within the Federal Register an indication that they are planning
on granting the program to the State of West Virginio. -And they then go
to public notice with that for 30 addicrional days. '

Mr. Soyder: So l:hL-_ two weeks that we have heard about. ..
Ms. Watson: Would not be possible.

Mr. Sﬁzder: What you have saild here is probably the two weeks after the
EPA 30 day notice.

Ms, Watson: Right, that could be.

Mr. Snyder: O.K., but that's 30 days plus two weeks plus a. couple of weeks
‘here which is 8 weeks. If your insurances...

yz;mﬂélviu: Well, we won't get it to them until Decemher‘ﬁnd another 30

d1y3_E;EE_iF they granted it when they received it would he the end of
December. Plus the additional minimum of two weeks.

Mr. Snyder: Could you bear this problem in mind.

mz;_gglvin:. Yes sir. We will.

Mr. Snydéf:' Could somébody here'Bea;‘this problem in mind. In case some—
body says tomorrow "I want it in to the EPA". - I mean do something to keep...
‘this will be a calamitous result for no bemefit to the public. o
Mr. Melvin: ‘1 realize that, sir.. And we also réalize:that”ih the case

"of enhanced recovery wells, usually the wells are coustructed (in the interest
-of the company and in the interest of profitability) constructed in the

best possible manner so that they will do.the job which means they would
~inject “into the strata which is designed to recelve. the fluids.

”EixmﬁﬂyﬂEE: And none other.
‘Mr. Melvin: That'S right and we understand that.
Mr. Snyder: Thank you. "

Amt.'RbbiﬁSOh: Thank. you, Rik. Tom, did‘you have_anything to say at all?

Tom Huzzey: No, I really didnit have anything td~add,'il

Mr. Robinson: O.K. We are available, our staff is-available if anyone
else has any questions’ about the program., Seeing no indication of that,
I'1l just remind you that-the record of the hearing will stay open for 10
* days, .till the 8th of next month, so anybody that wants to file a written
comment please do so and with that 1'll adjourn, the meeting. Thank .you
for coming. ' o
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Mr. Richard M. Melvin, Engineer
Underground Injection Control Program
Hazardous Waste/Groundwater Branch
Division of Water Resources
Department of Natural Resources

1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Dear Mr. Melvin:

_ ‘We appreciate the opportunity to review the UIC Program Primacy
Application. We commend you on the overall content of the application.

In our earlier letter of March 2, 1982, a copy of which is attached,.
we suggested some modifications in the then pending UIC regulations. We
are pleased that two (2) of the suggested changes have been incorporated
in the final regulations; however, we also believe that our other ‘suggested
changes need to be addressed. While these suggestions can not now be
incorporated in the regulations, they can.be written into the primacy
application: (Section 4-Program Description). MWe also hope that your
office will give future consideration to our remaining suggestions when
the UIC regulations are again subject to revision.

Many of -the potential groundwater contaminations will be avoided by
a successful underground injection control program. ‘We are confident
that close cooperation between our agencies will enhance the protection
of our state's valuable groundwater resources.

Sincerely,

o / el
.
4

‘Donald A. Kuntz, P.E., Chief
. Drinking Water Division’

DAK/ jmh '
Ent]osure

cc/enclosure: Mr. Homer Speaker
Ms. Karen Watson
‘Mr. Robert Blanco
Mr. Robert Lange

. OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES _ )
v AASLINGTON S TRED T 1L AST - CHARLESTON. WEST VIRGINIA 25305 TELEPHONE (304} 348 2981,
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March 2, 1932

West Yirginia Water Resources Board
1205 Greenbrier Street _
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

RE:

Proposed Regulations For The West Virginia Underground
Injection Control Program '

Gentlemen:

" Ye have completed our review of the above regulations and offer the
- following comments:

I. DEFINITIONS -

A.‘

* section 2.00, Page 3 - The term.“drinking water"‘1s:not'now
: ined within the regulations although it is used throughout

the text. For consistency with State Health Department ,
regulations and to assist future legal actions, we recommend
that the term be defined as: "Water free from biological,
chemical, physical and radiological contaminants which cause’
disease or harmful physiological effects. - The minimum quality
of the water shall conform to appiicable regulations and
standards of the State Department of Health."

Section 2.00, Definitions; Page 4 - We recormend that the
definition of "public water system" be modified to concur with
the federal "Safe Drinking Water Act", State Law and the State-
Board of Health's "Public Water Supply Regulations.” As the
term is now defined, it does not coincide with these definitions.

Section 2.00, (1), Page 6 - We would suggest that the term
Wunderground source of drinking water" not be limited to 2
public water system. If the definitfon remains as is, the
smaller drinking water systems (which are referred to throughout
the text), falling outside the public water system definition,
will not be addressed. o

- 62 -



West Yirginia Water Resources Board
_March 2, 1882
Page Two

Il.

III-

SECTION 3.00 CRITERIA FOR EXEMPTED AQUIFIER STATUS

Section 3.00, Subsection 3.01, Pa%e 7 -1t is'unéiear,whether

zn exempted aquifier must meet 311 the criteria dencted under
Subsection 3.01. We recommend that 211 the criteria should be
met for an aquifier to be considered "exempt. o

part (b) {1) s unclear as to its intent. part (¢} should be
‘omitted, since fts intent is covered by Part (b). As {c} is
weitten, it is unduly restrictive in terms of assuring that a
public water supply could not be developed from a water contain-
ing in excess of 3,000 mg/1 total dissolved solids. Such
situations should be avalusted on a case-by-case basis.

THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE RESULATIONS SHOULD BE REWRITTEN TO

THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE REGULATIONS SHOULD BE RERCZ__Z o

TNCLUDE CONCURRENCE BY THE STATE DIRECTOR OF HEALTH WITH THE CHIEF

o '”EEEIﬁﬁTﬁé'TEE’vﬁﬁ!ﬁU§"EEET§I6ﬁ§“EﬁﬁTKTﬁEﬁ‘TﬁEﬁETﬁT"ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ??ﬁﬁﬁFﬁﬁﬁi

IV. THE FOLLOWI
THE CHIEE SHALL PERFORM THE ACTIVITIES THEREUNDER IN CONSULTATION

refer to decisions involving contaminants .in drinking water and the

health of the general public. In this regard, our Department's
Drinking Water Division is responsible for the protection and .
surveillance of the state's public weter systems.

A.

B.- Section 10.00, Criteria And Standards Applicable To Class III

Hells, Subsectjpn 10.01; !§I. Pa§e;30.

C. Sectiom 12.00, Criteria and Standards Applicable to Class V
lnjectiOn_welis. Subsectipn 12.0 ;,Page 40.

D. Section i 1 11 Permitting Program, Subsection

WITH THE STATE DIRECTOR OF HEALTH. . | TR
A. Section 13.00; Injection Well Permitting Program, Subsection
13,01, (¢} 58 47 - Also, there needs.to be included in

addition to the federal reference 40 CFR, Part

142, State regulations may be more stringent than-the federal

requirements. -

B. Section 11.00, Criteria and Standards Applicable to Class IV
‘Wells, subsection 11.03, (d), Page 39.

'c). a reference to the State Health Department's



West Virginia Water Resources Board
March 2, 1982
... Page Three

V. THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS SHOULD BE MODIFIED TO INCLUDE CONCURRENT
NOTIFICATIONS TO THE CHIEF AND THE STATE DIRECTOR OF HEALTH .
WHEN HEALTH RELATED MATTERS ARE INVOLVED. When emergency or
imminent threats are recognized, both of our agencies must. quickly
meet their respective responsibilities. Immediate and concurrent
notifications to both agencies will assist this process.

A. Section 8.00, Criterfa and Standards Applicable to Class I
Wells, §ubsection 8.04, (c), {4}, Page 25,

.B.  Section 10.00, Criterfa and Standards Applicable to Class
ITT Wells, Subsection 10.04, (c), (). Page 34.

C. Section 11.00, Criteria and Standards Applicable to Class
IV Wells, Subsection ll.ﬁﬁ.nIE),(IZ). Page 39,

. V1. SECTION 4.00 CLASSES OF WELLS

A. Ye highly recommend that Subsections 4.01, 4.02 and

-~ 4,04 be modified by changing the % mile distance to .
% mile for individual homeowner water wells and.1 mile
when public water supplies are involved. The % mile
T1imit does not provide enough of a safety factor for
drinking water supplies.

B. The term "drinking water" should be more specific
(1.e. does 1t refer to an underground source that
is now being used for drinking or one that has .
potential for development into a drinking water
supply?}. In our opinion, the term should incorporate
a potential supply as well as one which is currently
being utilized.

- VIL: SECTION 5.00 AREA OF REVIEN | R

- Section 5.00, Subsection 5.03, (c), Page 13. The distance
criter{a noted 1n this section should be modified to be
compatible with VI, A above. ' '

- 'We apbfédidfe'haviﬁg}the Oﬁpdrtuniti:idiCmmmenflonsthe~propo§ed

'fegujations,. We are confident that the adopticn of the above proposals
will result in more adequate protection of our state's underground water
resources by:bqth_qf our respective-agencies;. A

Sincerely,

Robert P. Wheeler, P.E., Director
0ffice of Environmental Health Services

- RPH/DAK/jmh
S . - 64 —
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David W. Robinson, Chief
Division of Water Resources
1201 Greenbrier Street
Charleston, WV

RE: Comments on West Virginia
Underground Injection Control
Program Primacy Application

As -1 am sure you are aware, Pennzoil, Company is the largest oil
operator in West Virginia producing over 31 percent of the State's
total crude output. Approximately 50 percent of our production comes
as'a result of enhanced recovery projects. We have invested over 65
million dollars in such projects in the State since 1975. -Water
injection wells associated with these enhanced recovery projects will
be regulated under the General and Class II provisions of the pro-
posed State UIC rules. With this in mind, we would like to take this
opportunity to comment on the referenced application. "

. Pennzoil fully supports the State's effort to obtain primacy from
the Federal EPA to administer this program. Protection of the State's
natural ‘resources, inciuding its groundwatevs, is certainly a matter of
state protection and state concern. However, certain aspects of the Class
IT portions of the program described in the primacy application will be
unnecessari1y'burdensome and costly to both the State and the regulated
industry and at the same time provide little or no additional protection
for the environment. I will elaborate on this further. .

Dup1i¢ative_Pefmitting Requirements

The- proposed UIC program envisions reguiation of Class I1 wells by
the three State agencies simultaneously: 1) the Division of Water Resources,
2) the Office of 0il & Gas, and 3) the 0i1 & Gas Conservation Commission.
Because 0f these duplicative permitting requirements; it is even possible
repetitive public hearings on the same permit applications, about the same
well(s), and on the same subject will be. required. - While we recognize your
Division's efforts to lessen the burdens on industry by providing for
like permit applications and by adopting existing Office of 0i1 and Gas rules
by reference, we fail to see the benefits of this. overlapping regulation.
As the program evclves, inter-agency disputes are bound to occur and our -
industry, a substantial State revenue producer, will be caught in the middie
and be the victim of confusion, inconsistency, misunderstandings, and delays
inherent in such bureaucratic overlap. The primacy-application and proposed
program in our opinion do not prevent and -in fact make no provisions for

- 6y =
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Comments on WV UIC Program Primacy Application
November 6, 1982
Page 2

settling such disputes.

Primacy with the Office of 0il & Cas

- Your department has recognized the expertise of the Office of
0i1 and Gas with respect to Class II wells by adopting the Office's
rules by reference in the primacy application. It has been our
position that, based on its expertise and long time experience with the
0il and gas 1ndustry, the Office should be the sole agency to administer
the Class TI portion of the program. This would provide sole source
responsibility for protection of the environment as well as provide
single source permitting for the industry. Such a program would be much
more cost effective than the proposed program since it would eliminate
‘a tremendous amount of duplication.

Alternative Method of Obtaining State Primacy

The State's primacy application states on page 13 of the Program
Descr1pt10n

The Division's permit is essential to the Class II
~. - . portion of the program because of the EPA require-

- 'ments for public notice of all UIC permits. Neither
the Department of Mines Office of 0i1 & Gas nor the
0i1 & Gas Conservation Commission have regulations
which fulfill the EPA public notice requlrements

We must respectfully disagree with this statement. West Virginia's
primacy application for Class 1I wells is being submitted under Section
1425 of. the federal Safe Drinking Water Act, as stated on page 13 of the
Program Descr1pt1on. Section 1425 sets up an alternative method of 0bta1n1ng
state primacy for Class II wells. Rather than.having to meet all the require-
ments of EPA regulations (including requirements for public notice in
- connection with permit issuance) established under the "normal" pr1macy
- ‘procedure of Section 1422, a state choosing to use Section 1425 need only
demonstrate that its program for Class II wells meets -the requirements of

- ~ Section 1421 (b)}(1), relating to prohibition of unpermitted injection. wells;

inspection, monitoring, recordkeeping, and reporting requirements; etc.,
and otherwise" . . . represents an effective program (including adequate
recordkeeping and reporting) to prevent underground injection which endangers
dr1nk1ng water sources " (Sect1on 1425 (a) Safe. Dr1nk1ng Water Act) '

_ .The “requ1rement“ for pub11c not1ce referred to.in the portion of
the Program Description quoted above derives from EPA's regulations, which
are applicable only to primacy applications submitfed under Section 1422..
Since West Virginia's application. for Class II wells is- subm1tted under
the alternative Section 1425 provisionsy EPA's regu]at1on are - 1napp11cab1e,
and therefore cannot impose "requirements” which need to be met in order .
for West Virginia to obtain primacy for Class II wells (Please refer to the.
attached Tegislative history of Section 1425, especially pages 6083-6085, for
verification of the intent of Section 1425) Rather, the. “requ1rements“ for -
the Class II portion of West Virginia's primacy application are found in
Section- 1421 (b)(]) of the Act {which does not speak to public notice of
permits), and in Section 1425 {a) itself, namely the requirement that the

- B6 ~



Comments on WV UIC Program Primacy Application
November 6, 1982
Page 3

state program represent an effective program 1o prevent underground
injection which endangers drinking water sources.

while public notice of permits is not wholly jrrelevant to the
determination of whether a ctate's program is effective to prevent
underground injection which endangers drinking water sources, it
certainly must be secondary to many move jmportant factors such as

the agency's expertise, resources, and historical effectiveness in
protecting water supplies. Moreaver, we do not believe the Office

of 0il & Gas js prevented from issuing public notice of permits, in
the event such notices are determined to be necessary. A state agency
may . take many actions not explicity authorized by 2 formal Epgulation,
50 long as it does not exceed its statutory authority. B

: In summary, contrary to the excerpt from the Program Description
‘quoted above, there are no "EPA requirements for public notice of alil
:U1C permits”. in a Section 1425 primacy application. Therefore, again
:contrary to the quoted excerpt the Division's permit is gg;_essential
“to the Class 11 .portion of the program. '

In 1ight of the very significant additional burdens-placed upon

Class 11 well operators by the cumbersome and duplicative procedures
envisioned by the current -primacy application, and since the only

apparent reason for imposing these burdens was a mistaken be}ief that:

the EPA regulations (including those requiring public notice of permits) .
applicable to "normal" primacy applications under Section 1422 also

apply to Class II-app1icat10ns,under section 1425, we request that the
primacy application for Class II wells be modified to delete the dupli-
cative permit'requirements and to place permitting authority solely

with the Office of 0il & Gas.

Existing Class 1I Injection Wells

Pennzoil has invested over 5.5 mitlion dollars in expansion of

4ts existing Granny's Creek Field, Tariff Field and Richardson Field
enhanced recovery projects this year.. This has included the drilling.
casing, cementing, and completion of 40 injection-wells'in the e;panded
projects. These wells are now ready for injection. However, we have
not completed construction of our injection facilities and completion

is not scheduled until January of 1983. Since the definition of "existing
well" only included those wells which commenced injection before EPA
“approval of the primary épplicat'on,_theSe wells could becomé TTlegal

on the day of program-approval. ‘Because these wells are in existing
fields, have already been permitted by the office -of 0il and Gas and
have been constructed to State standards, we respectful1y request that
the Department grant some sort of administrative re1ief.on‘exc1usion for

these wells should it be necessary.
we appreciate this Opportunity;to proVide'comments on the primacy

application. 1f you have any questions or corments, please don't
hesitate to call me.
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tib
Attachment

x¢: w/Attachment
- Ted Streit
Walter Miller
David C. Callaghen
Tom Huzzey

Sincerely,

PENNZOIL EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION COMPANY

P /(/;_L(L"*-

" James A. Crews

Vice President
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LEGISLATIVE HISTORY
' P.L. 96501

nsibility to solve that crisis, and that the anly way to do so is
a federal bureaucracy the centerpiece of cncrg_v i

or
the 1 ‘s utilities, and that loan guarantees and pric telding
are integr rts of the federal bureaucracy's role, if-ne accepts

all that, then

Pacific Northwest Flactric Power” Planning and
ting those goals.

Conservation Act ix~a_fairly good attempt st srfe

But if one wants to maingain locsl cont ver utility matters, if
ope believes that local utilitieg in the Jarthwest should solvg their
own-problems like utilities arouRg-<ns rest of the nation must, if
one believes that local citize tepayers should not be sads
dled with extra ccats in ‘of that utility busincss

is vancerned that
Rill's pas-
ther

must be found.

Jim WEAVER,

PErrr H. KOSTMAYER.
Bruce F. VexTO,
EpWARD J. MARXEY,
GeokcE MILLER.

SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT
P.L: 96-502, sce poge 94 Stat. £¥57
Houze Report (Inlerstate and Foreign Commerce Committee)

'No. 96-1348, Sept- 19, 1980 [To accompany HR. 8117)
Cong. Record Vol. 126 (1380)

DATES OF CONSIDERATION AND PASSAGE
" House September 23, 1980
Genate November 19, 1380
No Senste Reporl was aubﬁitt_ed _wiiix this legislation.

HOUSE REPORT NO. 96-1348

. [page 11
 The Committes on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, to whom wss
referred the bill . (H.R- 8117) to amend the Safe Drinking Water
Act, znd for cther purposcs, having considered the same, report
favorably thercon with smendments 'snd ‘recommend -that the bill
asamended do pass. '

6080
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SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT
P.L. 86-502

{page 2]
Poarcst AND SUXMARY

In 1974, Congruss passed the Safe Drinking Water Act (If‘u'ul'lc. Law
93-523). That Act dirccted the Administratoc of the Enviconmentsi
Protection Agency to establish (i) pational drinking water sup;;ly
‘standards to protect public Lealtk and (ji) minimux tequircments 1ot
state programs to prevent undérground injection Lhet endangers drink-
ing water gources. The Act penmnitted States to assume primary respon-
sibility for implementation and enforcement of both programs. he
Act was amended in 1977 (Public Law 953-190) and 1579 {Public Law
96-53) Lo extend suthorizations for various programs sad to make
techricsl changea - : L
_ During this Congress, the Conunittee has been deeply involved in
issues reluting to ensuring & safe suppiy of drinking water. The Sub-
committes on Health and the Environment Leld u held hearing in
Chicago, Illinois, on. November 5, 1978, on barium tevels in drinking
weter and held a Reld hearing in Pittsburgh, Peansylvania on June 6,
1080, on drinking water problems in Western Pennsylvania. The Sub-
committes also held hearings on June 9, 1960, and August 18, 1930, on
the problems of small systems and on EPA’s underground 1njection
control progran: respectively, as well as a joint hearing with the Sub-
committes on Tpansportation and Commerce on August 22, 1980, on
hazardous waste and drinking water. The istter Subcomumittee and
‘the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigation have also held cx-
teasive hearings, particularly on protecting drinking water gources
from smproper transport and disposal of hazardous waste. L

Many dificult and important i1ssues were raised in thess hearings.
The Committee does not purpsrt to have canrehcns.ivel dealt with

“these issues in the reported bill. Rather, the Committee has confined
itsel# in this legislation to proposing amendments to the Safe Drink-
ing Water Act that aro immediately needed to adjust dexdlines, to
improve Federul-State coordination, or to modify program coverage.

‘The Committes intends in the next Congrees to undertake further over-
sight over tha Act and to recommend such changes as may be advisable.
In the. interim, the Committee urges the Administrator to take steps
to deal with the many concerns expressed in tha currett oversignt
he:ri.n%.'- o S
" The bill a3 reported consists of five sections. Section 1 extends for
three years the power of the States to grant temporary easc-by-cese
axemptions from the interim primery drinking water regulations.
Section 2 provides an alternative means for states to receive primary
cnforcement suthority to regulate underground injection re ated to
oil and gas production end recovery. Section 3 deletes the underground
storage of natural gas from the underground injection program. Sec-
tion ¢ makes various technical changes in the Act. Section 5 authorizes
the Administrator 1o make grants to e single public water system far

‘the purpose of developing and demunstrating & new or improved means
of meeting state turbidity standards that are stricter than standards
in effect under this Act. o S

o : . LroigraTive BACEROROUND -
H.R. 8117 weas introdnced by Mr. Wazman, Chairman of the Sub-

committee on Health and the Environment on September 15, 1980, and
co-sponsored by Mr. Carter, Mr, Gramm, Mr. Staggers, Mr. Satterfield,

6081
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LEGISLATIVE HISTORY
p.L. 56-502
' (page 3}
Afy, Preyer, Mr. Luken, Mr. Walgren, Mr. Shelby, Mr. Murphy of
New Y‘ork,}sfr. Sqntini’ Mr. Trn.xﬁ_:', “Mr. Bedell, Mr. Broyhi“,yMr.
Devine, Mr. Stockman, 3{r. Dannemeyer, Mr. Les, 2r. ¥cClory, snd
Mr. Pashayan, The bill waz consider=d hy the Intersiate and Foreign

Commerce Commiitee on September 17, 1860, amended, band ordered
reported by unanimous voice vote. . ‘

1
Cox)umtz.:il'*noroeu AND Szcrion-BY-SECTION ANALYSIS

Section I cxtends for three years the authority of the States o
exempt: temporarily public water supply systems from the interim
primary drinking wator regulations promulgated by the Administra-

tor, These regulations becamne efiective on June 24, 1977 (and amended
theresfter) to protect public heslth to the extent feasiblo, Under the
Act, systems that are unable to comply immedistely due to campelling
factors {includinig economic factors) may obtain relief only by ro-
‘ceiving an exempliion {rom the State {or. in the case of a system
located in a State, that has not taken primary enforcement responsi-
bility for the public water supply system program, from the
Administrator): : pEpE g o 1 :

Under the Act, cxemptions from the interim standards may extend
only until January 1, 1981 (January 1,1083, for systems that intend to
reg:ona!ize).-Roprése_nlaﬁves of the Environmental Protection Agency
testified befors ths Subcommittee on Heslth and the Environment that
‘81% of the 81,000 community public water supply systéms are now
meeting the interim standsrds. But at least 13,600 systems—most sexv
ing fewer than 2,500 people each—are in violation of one or more of
these standards and will not meet the statutory derdlines. In the reat
. -mejority of these cases, noncompliance has been canced by lack of ade-

usta jeadtime or Anancinl resources to neet the statutory deadline

£ the projected 13,600 systems in violation, it is estimated that 10.3C0
shoald be able to meet the standards nsing local resources, while tho
remainder will néed outside essistance.

The Committee proposes allowing states to grant, on & case-by-cam
basis, additionul time for systems: lo achieve the interim standards.
Such case-by-case exemptions may. extend no longer than January 1,
1984 (January 1, 1986 for systems that intend to regionalize). The
Committse expedts thatl most, if not all, sestems will be able during
this period to comply with the requirements ot the interim standards.
The dditional ¢xemption -period permitted by this amendment will
aljow orderly planning of necded improvements and permit explots-
tion of &l available sources of funding, such as throught the Small
‘Business Administration and the Farmers Home Administeation, In
come instances, the additional exemption period will allow EPA fo
condunet further studies, where appropriate, to corroborata interim
standards whose validity has been questioncd to minimize the possi-

3 Beme confusion Is eceartonaily eageed by ¢ urnctlce of some states of referrioy 13
&5 czempiies an » warinace. Opder the Act & voriasct fs a tokully 4rferent device fro2
aa ¢spmption. Varlantee sy be grantad only {0 ayviemw which, becsure af edarActar
tetics of thelr raw water sadoiles, ssthar (i) ¢a ost need 10 appiy A treatment techuolopy
_-10 protect padlte health or (11} sre uoable to meet & pricary ariaXigx weter rexahitios
Yarsoeen are mot Imtended to be ueed ln mituetionn in which cconomle fuctere are

the dar te complisnce, and the Comzalttee Imtendy the grasiiag of yarlasces to be atriclly
confined to the Above drcumstancer )
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bility that systems will be forced to expenid substantial sunis to meet
standards for which no scientific justification exists.®

Tha Committee wishes to cmplmsizc in the sirongest possible terins

thet the extension of the states’ authority to exempt systems {rom the
interim standzrds should not be interpreted as an invitation to slacken
offorts to meet the interim standards. The Comnmittee's proposal re-
tnins unchanged the requirement of present law that exemptions he
granted on & case-by-case basis end only t6 those systems that are un-
able, due to economic factors, to comply ithmediately. AN exemptions
ars ‘o require compliance by the exempted systemn as soon as piac-
ticable, and require increments of progress by the exempted systemu,
Thus the Commitiee urges States, whercver feasible, to assure ‘COmEii-
enco well in advance of the Janusry 1, 1984 (or, where applicable,
January1,1986) date. '

TIn setting compliance dates, the state should require esch noncom-
plying system to perform appropriste engineering studies to determine
feasible compliance alternztives. These studies should be used by the

“State to set & final compliance data that;gives due mgard to the in-
dividual circamstances of each system. The Committee does not belizve
that whether 8 system is privately- or publicly-owned is relevant in
determining this date. Until the stundards are attained, the Commit--
tee believes that noncomplying systems shocld take sppropriste in-
terim steps ta reducs any risk to public health (e.g. suppiyi g bottled
‘walsr to families where appropriate) and notify customers of the vio-
lation as required by the Act. If these steps are implemented in good
{aith, the Cnmmittee expecls that it will not be neccssary for EPA to
exctcise its authcrity to revoke exemptions oe whether nn exemption
is pranted. - - P v ,

The Committee alzo wishes to ztress that the extension of the States’
authority o grant exemptions from the interim standards does not’
diminish the Administrater’s power to act in cases of emergency under
Section 1431 of the Act. The Committee expects that the Administra-
tor will act in such circumstances to eliminate any imminent risk of
harm to the public health, The Committee emphasizes that, as stated
in H. Rept. 23-1185, only the risk of harm,and not the harm itsalf, nead
the imminent to authorize action by the Adrainistrator under this sec-
tion. When emergency actions are taken under this Section, every effort.
should be madc to ensure adequate alternative supplies at no greater.
cost and inconvenience to users. - . ‘

" “Section 2 of the bill provides an alternative means for States to ac-
quire primary enforcement responsibility for the control of under-
gro;ma_ injection related o the recovery and production of oil 2nd nat-
ural gas.

On July 24, 1980, the Administrator established minimum require.
ments for State programs to provent imderground injection that en-
dangers drinking water supplies. Under the Act, 8 State may reccive

_primary enforcement responsibility to implemeént and erforce thess

- regulations upon a timely showing to the Administrator that the State

5 Tne Comitltter Witkes 10 enmpbasize alsa the troportwnce of cforty to Seveloo rtard.
‘ands for the tyany orgacle ebemicsln Lhat may be preseat 1€ drinking waler, The Com-
mittee ergve. that theee sobetancey be of the odfedt of Intensive eforls tv derelop valld
staadards (0 protect public Heslth The need to ruvibw exlatioy standsrds do=s not lmply
that new visndards shovid not be catabllshed 22 appropriate.
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has edopted and will implement an underground injection contro! pro-

gram which mects the requirements of the Administrajor’s regula-

tions. Under the'siatutory scheme, A State’s progrum (or, In cases in
which the State fails to make s satisfactory shewing, a program pre-

scc:-!rai}‘cd by the Administrator) will take cficer ro later than July 24,

1962, .

Moast of the dalstates that regulate underground injection related to
the recovery or praduction of oil or natu ral gas (or both) believe they
have progrems already in place that rieet the minimum requirements
of the Act including the prevention of undarground injection which
endangers drinking swater sources. This is especially true of the major

roducing states ghere undergiound jnjection control programs have

en underway for years. It is'the Committee’s_intent that states
should be able td.continue thece programs uncncumbered with addi-
tional Federa! requircments if they demonstrate that they meet the
.*regrl:rrments of the Act. ' . ) .

X e Commitlen thus proposes to allow any State, *m.lx.'.k‘.ﬁf‘mf-‘lhﬂ-'-’-

Q&W to ascume primacy for controiling un-

‘derground injecton releted to oil and gras recovery and préduction’by
demonstrating thst its program meets the requirements of subpara-
graphs (A) throdgh (D) of section 1421 (b} (1) (which reiate to pro-
Eibiting injection not anthorized by rule or permit on or after the

_date the propram js approved. requiring thot no injection be permitted

or guthorized that endangers drinking water sourres. establishing in-
spection, monitering, record-keeping and reparting vequ irentents and
applrinyr the progratn Lo injection by Federa! agencics and to all in-

jecticn whether or not accurring on property owned or leased by the
United States; and represents an effective prepram {including ade-
quate record-keeping and reporting to the Adiministrator) * o pre-
vent underg'rmms injection which endangers drinking water sources.
“These requirements are the same as must be met by the Administrator
in establishing hi$ reguietions, thus ensuring thnt a State proghiiui
‘pursuant to an alternativ demonstration vesults in an equivalent de
gree of protection’ for drinking water spurces. The Comnmittee expeels.
that alternative demonstrations will Le submitted on the same scherl-
ule ‘as deinonstrations required for state programs meeting Federal
regulatinns promulmnted under Section 1421(bj. Refore acting on any
alternative under this section, the Administiator must provide oppar-
tunity for public hearing and comment. . - .
" Tha Committee dozs not seek to place an imnpossible burden or either
‘fhe States or the Administrator. Rather, the Committee expects that
the States will present information to show the effectiveness af their
proposed alternatiVe programs. S r a8 the shatntory requiremienis
n Sestas mied to ehow thar they: prorraing
3 tha Aﬂ:uinitlm:nr's g

-ylatians The demonstration required by n state would be eom ﬁra_hle
1% the nemonstration required of the Administrator in promu aating
regulations under Section 1421(b). Judicial review of the Adminis.
tAr::‘.-or’s determination is in accordance with Section 1445({a} of the

. BETA ot part af [t roatianz! resromaibility €o moaltar appmred programs 1 ntitles
to BeTe rAmichubie Gomen (g aar asd all tepotls, recorda pné dary erlisrted Oy Ib> cinta. €0
£34ftlyn the Wtste mwel swbmit aB annusl repart 1o EPA which lacledea on sereont &
890 complaiets feceived by the clate cad e action teken no ther.
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Under csrisin circumstances, the Administrator will Le able to re-
quire & naw demonstralion pertaining to certsin wspects of a Stale
program. A State could be requireddga renew its approved alterma-
tive program upon revision or amendmment by ths Administrator of
regrulalions pertaining to underground infection relating Lo oil end
neturul gas. Tha Couimittee expects that such demonstrations will be
required when the emended laticas are deemed nacessaty Lo ineet,
the minimum requirements of Section 1421(b), A aew demanstration,
.may also be required if the Administrator detsrmines, by-rule after?
. public hearing, that a Siale's demonstrztion’is no longer adequate,

This suthority is intended for uss by tha Administratar in instances
in which a State significantly altera g program, fer which a demon-
stration has been made, or in which the Adininistrator determines that
new .inforiaation about the endangerment of drinking water supplies
necnssitrtes s vew domonstration,

. A Slato srhich has made an alternabive dearonatestion will Le con-
sidered to have ths sams Srimnr;f enforcement powers and oblignticns
2y s State Lhat echioved primacy by sdopting thd Administator's
regulations. States making alternalive demonstraitans are Lhus eligible

" for grant fands undar Section 1443; State rules n'ti parmit require-

ruonts are, in certain instanues, federplly enforceable under Section
1423 and the Administralot may assime enforcemént of a Stats pro-
grum under Section 1423 if ha Rnds Lhat the State is failing ta carry

: -out 1ts progrum. : ‘ : _
- Section 3 of the bill deletes the undecground storagd of, natucel
gas from the statutory definltion of underground injection. As pra-
posed, the Adminiatrator’s regulations for underground injection con-
ivol programs required Lhat pew and existing nabursl gas storage
facilities. ;meet certain construction and moniloring requirementa
Persunded that sufticient avidence does not exish Indieating that nat-
ural Eas storage poses a threat to drinking water quality and recogniz-
jog that storage operatars bave an economic incéntive tolprerent gas
leakages, the Administeator in hig Anal regulations deleled these re-
?uicemenl:y but mandated thal netura] gas slo be further studied
or & three-year period to determing_g?: peed for regulation. This
futter mandate was motivated in lerge park by ths A ministrator's
-belisf that all forms of underground injaction raush bs in some vy
requlated under the Act. o X
As o result, the nstural storage iindy iy sHll faced with the
possibility of Fedearal refﬁa‘:inu. id possibiliLy could well disconr-
age nceded expansions of rorage facllities to ineet the needs of aress
with siybstantie] demands fov natursl giy Thd Committes believes
that this uncertainty about future regulation ia undesireble, given the
llxui.lk J:!. svidancs tending to show that'gas storage mav poss a risk to
eelth, : P .
~_The Committee thus proposes to remove natural gos storage from.
. the definition of underground injection. This exelusion is oot intended
to exempt from regulation undérground injectide other than ges stor-
age which may ba vmdertaken by ﬁu‘unugﬁ openators. In addition,
the exclusion epplies onl{ to patwval gus as it is edmmaonlyldefined, and
not to other injections of matter in a gaseous slate. Finll]y, the Com-
-mittes does not inteiid to preclude tha Administratoe from atudying
. ge3 storaga further;, and from recommending legialative modificetion
should ¢redible evic!ancp indicate that natursl gna slorage may in some
way pose & threst ta drinking watee quslity and thus to public health.
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Section 4 makes varions fechnicat alterations (6 tha Safe Drivking
Water Act. .
Section &(s) insris th inadverteotly omijted section hesding at the
bc%l;nniug of Section 1414 R =
Qection 4(b) allows ezemptions to-be granted by stzles to gyatems
that were not in operation when Lhe requirement for which the exemp-

tion iz graoted took efect. To obtaiy mich an exemption, a systam
wauld have to show that no eltornalive source is rexsonahly avalable,
Al other criterin for and limitatigas upon axemptions would lmiﬂ' to
sach exemplied systems, The purpos of this amendment is to allo®
. pevely-formed aystesns tg oblaln exemphions in instances in which im-
raediate spplicetion of the gtandard wopld pesult in the clusi::g of Ut
g7stems, a result that is at vardance with the philosophy of the Safe
rinking Water Act. h =N
-Saction 4(c), and 4{d) both rizin 1o the underground injection
conlrol program. Section d(c) ellows Stetes to continue their existiog
underground injection control progrem. pending spproval or disap-
proval of their grognm by the Administrator. Section 4({d) extends
_the eligibility of Stales ta recaive grant fanding under Section 1343
{or underground waler source gdw&an ptograms, - .

Section & suthorizes the A dalstrstor, At hia discretion, to make
grants pursusnt to Gection 1442 of the Act ta s publié water sﬁ!&iem
which is required, under State or local law, to fueet staridards e tng *
to dribking water turbidity which sre mare. gtringent than standards

.promulgated under the Safs Drinking Water Act, The grants m& ha
wsed by the system for the development atd demonstration (including
constructian or instaliation) ol any water flltration system swhich will
demonstrate a new or improved method of meeting such more stria-
genl, standurds. The Committee emphasizes that it do=s ot intend such -
grants ta he mede to mars than & single public water gu pply sygtem nor
daet {he Commitlee intend that this proviien constitute an additional
authorization over and sbovs that prévigusly provided to earcy.out

Section 1442 This prozision does not, reflect dissatisfaction with the
nationa) turbidity standard bat waa intended to vemedy & hardship

CosT EerIdATE
The ("emmittes conenrs with tha rost petisars of the Gongressions!
Budget officn. ineluded herein.
Y HrLATIONARY ANACYHY

The Commil ter. does pot espect, the preseat iag:almtiou to nave any
inAationary bupsct. - i

Acexcy Reroxts
The Consniitee has received no reports from ppenciea ragurding this
Jegislation. '
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U.S. Carorras,

Conaarasonan Bovarr, Orrice,

: . Washington, D.("., Saptamber 19, 1580,

Hon, Hawuzr Q. Stiaoews, - . ‘ .

Chatrman, Qommitise on Inleratals and ‘Foreign Connnercs, 1.5

Houss of Repressntalives, Washingien, D.Q, . '
Dear Mr. Craroain : Pursuant Lo Section 403 of the Congressionsl
Budget Act of 1074, the: Congressionel Budget Office has reviswed

*lpage 8] . :

H.R. 8117,  bill to smend tha Safe Drinking Water Act] and for other’
purposes, os ordered reparted by the Houss Committes ca Interstate
-snd Foreign Comtnercs, Ssptember 17, 1650, - y

The bill makés & number of umendments which altér the existing
" requitaments states must weet in implementing asfy drinking wster
programs, These provisions are nol expected to rasult in say signifi-
‘eant gost Lo tha Fudera) Govarnment. : L ,

H.R. 8117 also directs the Administrator of EPA to maks grantsto
& public water systam that is required by stats or tocallaw.to mest
certain specific standanis more stringeat than thasa presctibad by Fed-
sral Jaw, Should this bill be enapted, funds fgr carrying oat thig pro-
vision would. fall under the existing’ authorifation, The only public
walar aystam thal is cucrently imown to mest the specific requiremants
of this bill is in the Yillagn of Csyvgs] New Yotk If this particuler
walcr agstem ware Lo recéiva the grants as directed] in this provision,
upgomxl_malel; $250,000 would have to be allocated for thig parpos,
to ta spent over & 12ynonth period. . -

Showld the Committés 60 desiry, we wonld be pldasid ito provide
further details o this estimata; '

Sinceraly, T N S
: Arrce M, Rrvur, _
Diveclor,

L] L] [ [] * L - » L)
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November 8, 1982

1

West Virginia Department of
‘Natural Resources

1201 Greenbrier Street

Cbarlestoh, West Virginia 25311

G&ntlemen:

~ 1 ' Re: - Proposed Application to Administer the
' ‘ Underground Injection Control’ Program

: As Chalrman of the Taxation and Legislation Committee of
the West Virginia 0il and Natural Gas Associatien, I write to
protest your proposal to establish a dual-permit structure for
the drilling or other activation 6f the type of well described
in your proposed Regulation 4.02(b) as "For enhanced recovery
of oil or natural gas".

Sectlon 4 of your. proposed appllcatlon, most clearly in the
flow chart, sets out the procedure for dual consideration of
permit applications--not only by the Administrator of 0il and
Gas under his express powers granted by Code -§ 22-4-10a, but also
.and separately by your Division of Water Resources. At the
publlc hearing on October 28, 1982, Assistant Attorney General
Karen Green Watson stated that the source of your ]urlsdlctlon
in this regard was Code ch. 20, art. 5A. She further’ stated'her
view that partial UIC primacy could not be a551gned to the
Admlnlstrator, because the Admlnlstrator s governing statute
made no provision for public notice and public hearings concern-
:ing permit applications. She said she had. not considered whether
the Administrator could lawfully adopt a regulatlon for publlc
notices:and hearings so as to comply: w1th the Federal requirements.

‘With all deference, we can not accept Ms. ‘Watson's reasoning.
‘As shown below, Federal law allows regulatlon of Class II wells
just. as has been done for many years in the past under Code ch. 22,
and Ms. Watson's procedural analysis of the Administrator's statute
applies eqgually to your statute.
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As for the Federal law, I have been apprised of the contents
of a protest letter to be filed by Pennzoil Company. Its recason-
ing seems to us to be beyond rcbuttal, and we adopt it unequivo-
cally: since your application is filed under Sec. 1425 of the
safe Drinking Water Act as far as Class Il wells are concerned,
public notice and hearing is not required by Federal law.

As for the West Virginia law which Ms. Watson cited, you
can issue permits only under the procedure established by
Code § 20-5A-7, acting through your Chief of the Division of Water
Resources. Neither this section nor any other applicable statute

- expressly provides’ for public notice and hearing by the Chief.

Néw if you can simply add notice and hearing by regulation, so
can the Administrator. Stated another way, if the Administrator
can not have partial UIC primacy because his statute omits public
notice and hearing, then a fortiori you have no right to any UIC
primacy: . your statute is equally devoid of public notice and
hearing for permits under Code § 20-5A-7.

: A final ground of our protest is jurisdictional. Code

' § 22-4-10a gives the Administrator express jurisdiction over
permits for enhanced oil recovery wells.. Code ch. 20, art. 5A
gives you no such express jurisdiction over enhanced oil recovery
wells, or over any UIC wells. Code § 20-5a-3(a) (1) specifies

your role under the "Federal Water Pollution Control Act" and the
"National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System". We can not
find comparable powers with reference to any . UIC role under the
entirely separate Safe Water Drinking Act or its umbrella, The
Public Health Service Act. B

-In conclusion, the Association urges in the strongest terms
that your proposed application to administer .the underground
injection control program should be revised to delegate partial
primacy to the Administrator for Oil and Gas for all permit
purposes involving. enhanced oil recovery wells.

' Respectfully,

7y

' H. L. Sny

der
fﬁLS[skn
‘Copies to WVO&NGA Executive Committee

* WVO&NGA Taxation and Legislation-Committee
Karen Green Watson, Esqg.
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